City Council Agenda

Monday. April 10, 2023
8:00 PM

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street.
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast

Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34). or vou can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting
Videos tab on the city website

10.

Minutes, City Council Meeting, March 27, 2023.

PUBLIC HEARING on Application for a Special Permit from Attorney Sem Aykanian, on behalf of
SUCIU LLC, d/b/a Exela Storage, to add additional storage units to a nonconforming storage facility
located at 846 Boston Post Road East within the Wayside District, Order No. 23-1008823A.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Veto of City Council Order 22/23-1008721C, Ordinance
Amendments to Chapter 650 “Zoning”, relative to certain provisions concerning mixed-use and
affordable housing.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Requests totaling $748,290.00 from Economic
Development to MEDC Funding for the FY 2024 Operating Budget for MEDC ($648,290.00), and
the Economic Development Toolbox ($100,000.00).

Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $393,854.64 from PEG Funds
to Marlboro Cable Trust to fund the operation of WMCT-TV for FY 2024.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Joseph Delgenio to the Fort Meadow
Commission for a 3-year term to expire on September 27, 2025, replacing Lee Thomson.

Communication from the Mayor, re: Reappointment of Paul Gould to the Fort Meadow Commission
for a 3-year term to expire on February 24, 2026.

Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Site Plan Approval from
Attorney Falk on behalf of JW Capital Partners, LLC to build a mixed-use project at 57 Main Street
in the Marlborough Village District, in proper legal form, Order No. 22/23-1008694C.

Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Application for a Special permit
from Stephen Copper, on behalf of Alliance Health & Human Services to renovate 10,490 sf of an
existing building to provide 12 additional rest home beds at 720 Boston Post Road East within the
Wayside Zoning District, in proper legal form, Order No. 22/23-1008768B.

Communication from Assistant Building Commissioner William Paynton, re: Request for Approval
for Replacement of two (2) Flat Wall Signs, Mobil, 656 Boston Post Road East, within the Wayside
District.

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber.
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes.




MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 APRIL 10, 2023

11.

12.

13.

14.

Communication from Assistant Building Commissioner William Paynton, re: Request for Approval
of two (2) Flat Wall Signs, Mosaka, 58 Apex Drive, Unit A, within the Hospitality and Recreation
Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD).

Public Input regarding the Application for Site Plan Approval from Attorney Falk on behalf of JW
Capital Partners, LLC, to build a mixed-use project at 57 Main Street in the Marlborough Village
District, Order No. 22/23-1008649C.

Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
a) School Committee, February 28, 2023.
b) Board of Assessors, April 8, 2022, April 20, 2022 & April 29, 2022.
¢) Board of Registrars, March 28, 2023.
d) Conservation Commission, March 2, 2023.
e) Council on Aging, February 7, 2023.
f) Municipal Aggregation Committee, March 23, 2023.

CLAIMS:
a) Matthew Marden, 22 Blaiswood Avenue, pothole or other road defect.
b) Deanna Swan, 849 Boston Post Road East, #4G, other property damage and/or personal injury.
¢) Bernadette Syppko, 181 Beach Street, pothole or other road defect.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:

15.

ORDERED: That the City Council Urban Affairs Committee review the Proposed Amendments to
Chapter 650 “Zoning” relative to Section 17 “Table of Use Regulation” and Section 34 “Marlborough
Village District” (text of proposed changes included in packet). ...Submitted by Councilor Robey.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

From Urban Affairs Committee

16.

17.

Order No. 22/23-1008768B Application for a Special permit from Stephen Copper, on behalf of
Alliance Health & Human Services to renovate 10,490 sf of an existing building to provide 12
additional rest home beds at 720 Boston Post Road East within the Wayside Zoning District.

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE.

Councilor Navin moved to recommend approving the grant of a special permit to expand the pre-
existing nonconforming convalescent/nursing home use together with decision as amended; motion
was seconded, and vote carried 5-0.

Order No. 22/23-1008694C Application for Site Plan Review from Attorney Falk on behalf of
JW Capital Partners, LLC to build a mixed-use project at 57 Main Street in the Marlborough
Village District.

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE.

Councilor Wagner moved to approve the Site Plan for JW Capital Partners, LLC as amended, (to
include the establishment of the City of Marlborough Downtown Parking account), Councilor
Doucette gave second. The chair called the vote-voting in favor of motion to recommend approval
were Councilors Landers, Doucette, and Wagner and those voting not in favor of recommendation to
approve were Councilors Navin and Robey. The recommendation to approve the Site Plan for JW
Capital Partners, LLC, as amended, carried 3-2.




T Ward Councilors

1 —Laura J. Wagner
2 — David Doucette

Councilors-at-Large
Mark A. Oram

Michael H. Ossing
Samantha Perlman
Kathleen D. Robey

4 — Teona C. Brown
5 —John J. Irish

L6 ——— B Y warw 6 —Sean A, Navin
S %
W Ward 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr.
Council President Council Vice-President
Michael H. Ossing Kathleen D. Robey
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MARCH 27, 2023

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, March 27, 2023, at 8:00 PM in City
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais,
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:28 PM.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, MARCH 13, 2023, FILE;
adopted.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, MARCH 13, 2023, FILE; adopted.

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for a Special Permit from Connorstone
Engineering, on behalf of Trombetta Family Limited Partnership, to allow the use of an
existing Contractor/Landscape Contractor Yard within the LI district to be located at 655
Farm Road, Order No. 23-1008824, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed
at 8:14 PM, adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navm, Landers,
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey.

Motion by Councilor Wagner, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilors Ossing & Wagner, re: Municipal
Aggregation — March 2023 Update, FILE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $2,000,000.00 from the MassWorks
Infrastructure Program awarded to the Department of Public Works to fund roadway
improvements on Cedar Hill Street; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Roman
Kimyagarov, d/b/a Arthur & Sons Shoe Repair, 107 Main Street, referred to PUBLIC
SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

3 —J. Christian Dumais




IN CITY COUNCIL 2 , MARCH 27, 2023

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Antoine Bitar, d/b/a Hannoush Jewelers, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, referred to
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, Best
Buy Stores LP #820, d/b/a Best Buy, 769 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, referred to PUBLIC
SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License Gerald
Dumais, d/b/a Dumais & Sons Secondhand Store, 65 Mechanic Street, referred to PUBLIC
SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted.

Councilor Dumais Recused.
Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from MA Department of Public Utilities, re: Petition of MA
Electric and Nantucket Electric d/b/a National Grid for Approval of their 2023 Energy
Efficiency Reconciling Factors for effect May 1, 2023, FILE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE;
adopted.

a) Planning Board, January 23, 2023 & February 13, 2023.
b) Traffic Commission, November 30, 2022.

Motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted.

a) Andre Blais, 8 Houde Street, residential mailbox claim (2a).
b) Vuong Duong, 24 Marien Lane, pothole or other road defect.

1-2




IN CITY COUNCIL 3 MARCH 27, 2023

Reports of Committees:

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee:

City Council Urban Affairs Committee
Monday, March 15, 2023
Minutes and Report

This meeting convened at 6:30 PM in the Council Chamber and was open to the public. The
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8/Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and
available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s home page,
www.marlborough-ma.gov.

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee voting members present were Chairman Katie Robey,
Councilor Doucette, Councilor Landers, Councilor Navin, and Councilor Wagner.

Other Councilors Present: Councilor Ossing.

Also present for the applicant were Mary L. Kilcommons, Director of Operations Alliance Health
Management Services, LLC; Stephen Copper, Executive Director, Alliance Health at Marie
Esther; and Katherine Robinson, Senior Associate LWDA Design.

Order No. 22-1008768 Application for a Special permit from Stephen Copper, on behalf of
Alliance Health & Human Services to renovate 10,490 sf of an existing building to provide
12 additional rest home beds at 720 Boston Post Road East within the Wayside Zoning

District.

The chair stated the required public hearing was opened and closed on January 23, 2023, without
support, opposition or questions heard from abutters or other members of the public. Although this
work has been completed, the Building Commissioner notified the applicant that a special permit
was required as this was an extension of a pre-existing, nonconforming convalescent/nursing home
use. The applicant provided a draft Decision which was sent to managers for review with Priscilla
Ryder, conservation/sustainability officer, replying she had no issues with the proposal. The chair
reviewed the draft decision with the committee. A change was made to the condition #2. Future
site changes to strike the word may and insert the word shall, to read “shall be subject to site plan

review.”

Councilor Navin moved to recommend approving the grant of a special permit to expand the
pre-existing nonconforming convalescent/nursing home use together with decision as
amended; motion was seconded, and vote carried 5-0.

The chair explained this would be reported out of committee at the council’s March 27 meeting
with a request for a suspension of rules so this could be referred to solicitor to be put in proper
form for the April 10, 2023, meeting.

Councilor Doucette moved to adjourn; it was seconded and carried 5-0. The meeting was
adjourned at 7:12 PM.

City Council Urban Affairs Committee
Monday, March 23, 2023
Minutes and Report

This meeting convened at 6:30 PM in the Council Chamber and was open to the public. The
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8/Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and
available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s home page,
www.marlborough-ma.gov.

1-3




IN CITY COUNCIL 4 MARCH 27, 2023

Reports of Committees:

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee voting members present were Chairman Katie Robey,
Councilor Doucette, Councilor Landers, Councilor Navin, and Councilor Wagner.

Other Councilors present: Councilor Brown, Oram, and Ossing.

Present for the applicant were Brian Falk, Attorney, Mirick O’Connell; Will Adams, Principal @
JW Capital Partners, LLC; Chris Dandreo, Procopio Companies; Bruce Saluk, Site Engineer; and
Robert Michaud, P.E., Managing Principal MDM transportation Consultants, Inc.

Order No. 22-23-1008649 Application for Site Plan Review from Attorney Falk on behalf of
JW Capital Partners, LLC for a mixed-use project at 57 Main St. in the Marlborough Village
Zoning District.

The chair called the meeting to order reminding everyone that this meeting was called to give the
applicant an opportunity to further detail its parking study and councilors to ask questions and for
Procopio to provide information on sites it has developed in similar size where less parking was
provided with minimal impact.

The chair described new documentation provided to councilors, including additional information
from her regarding the sites that Procopio provided, a letter from Paul Donhauser, VP Global Real
Estate, Facilities Operations, Environment, Health & Safety @ Boston Scientific (read into record
by Attorney Falk), a report from Councilor Ossing of previous downtown project approvals with
the number of bedroom units, parking spaces required, spaces provided and number to be paid in-
lieu, and a news article from Mayor Vigeant with information from Haverhill mayor’s State of city

address.

The applicant provided a document with information on their projects in Lynn w/comparable sites
in Haverhill and Everett as well as new Site Plan Approval with Conditions document that
included:
e the latest set of plans as revised March 22, 2023, and Landscape Plan revised October 24,
2022
e amendment to Green Design adding in (b) applicant shall use best effort to provide all-
electric utilities in non-residential portion of project
e amending G 1. Payment in Lieu of Parking to list parking spaces provided at 28 which
changes number to have payment in-lieu of to 60, and the amount to be paid in-lieu if a
car-share service was provided to be $520,000
e Amending G 2. Off-site Parking to delete “Options to be considered may include amending
the regulations to allow for sticker system or other method to achieve parking needs.”

Mr. Michaud provided a packet with parking demand information using 3 city lots-Court Street
Garage, South Bolton Street surface lot and 55 Bolton Street surface lot with a study taken the 3rd
week of December 2022 on a Tuesday, Friday, and Saturday as well as some offsite demand
information. Councilors asked questions and expressed opinions around the new normal of people
working at home, current residents using the parking garage during winter street parking ban, and
whether the new Bolton St. lot has an overnight restriction.

Discussion continued on the information provided regarding Procopio’s sample projects in Lynn,
both near transit stations comparing them to Marlborough with no transit station. The chair asked
the applicant why they were proposing 99 units when the prior project at the site was approved for
55 units; applicant responded it wasn’t financially feasible for them. There was a lengthy
conversation on the type of housing in the project and the need or lack thereof for cars by the type
of renter they are targeting.

1-4




IN CITY COUNCIL 5 MARCH 27, 2023

Reports of Committees:

The chair suggested that language be included to specify where the funds from the payment in-
lieu will go to ensure the proper handling of the funds as specified in the zoning ordinance. It was
agreed to ask solicitor to add the following language to the site plan decision, “that prior to final
certificate of occupancy the payment of $520,000 shall be deposited into a fund called the ‘City of
Marlborough Downtown Parking’ account.”

Councilor Navin moved to recommend to deny the Site Plan for JW Capital Partners, LLC
as amended. Before a second was offered, there was discussion whether the applicant was willing
to come back with change to number of units and parking. The applicant stated that to reduce the
project by a whole floor is not financially viable and they proposed a project that met the
regulations for mixed-use in the Marlborough Village District. The chair offered a second to
motion to recommend denial. After further discussion, the chair called for a vote. To help clarify
the vote, the chair stated the vote-those in favor of recommending denial of Site Plan as
amended were Councilor Navin & Robey; those not in favor of recommendation to deny
were Councilor Doucette, Landers, and Wagner. The recommendation to deny the Site Plan
for JW Capital Partners, LLC, as amended, did not carry 2-3.

Councilor Navin suggested this be reported out without a recommendation of the committee;
however, Councilor Wagner moved to approve the Site Plan for JW Capital Partners, LLC
as amended, (to include the establishment of the City of Marlborough Downtown Parking
account), Councilor Doucette gave second. The chair called the vote-voting in favor of motion
to recommend approval were Councilors Landers, Doucette, and Wagner and those voting
not in favor of recommendation to approve were Councilors Navin and Robey.

The recommendation to approve the Site Plan for JW Capital Partners, LLC, as amended,

carried 3-2.

The chair stated that with 1 abstention, there will be ten members voting with 6 votes needed for
approval. This will be reported out at the March 27™ council meeting with request to suspend rules
to refer to solicitor to put in proper form and include language to create an account for the parking
funds and be placed for vote of council on April 10%,

Councilor Doucette moved to adjourn, the motion was seconded and carried 5-0. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:30 PM.

1-5




IN CITY COUNCIL 6 MARCH 27, 2023

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Stephen Copper, on behalf of Alliance
Health & Human Services to renovate 10,490 sf of the existing building to provide twelve
(12) rest home beds at 720 Boston Post Road East within the Wayside District, referred to
the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE
APRIL 10, 2023, COUNCIL MEETING; adopted.

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  That the Application for Site Plan Review as amended from Attorney Brian Falk,
on behalf of JW Capital Partners, LLC, for a mix-use project at 57 Main Street in the
Marlborough Village District, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN
PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE APRIL 10, 2023, COUNCIL MEETING;
adopted.

Councilor Dumais Recused.

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  That pursuant to the Urban Affairs Committee vote on March 13, 2023, the City
Solicitor is requested to create an Order to amend Chapter 650 “Zoning” regarding the
affordability (% of Area Median Income/AMI) levels and corresponding rent using the
Housing and Urban Development Metropolitan Fair Market Rents (FMR) Area that
includes Marlborough, APPROVED); adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED That the City Council authorizes increasing the maximum amount that may be
expended from the Public Safety Revolving Fund during fiscal year 2023 as set forth in
Council Order No. 22-1008604B-1, from $120,000.00 to $203,000.00, APPROVED;

adopted.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith
adjourned at 8:28 PM; adopted.

1-6




IN CITY COUNCIL

Marlborough, Mass., MARCH 13,2023

ORDERED:

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY APRIL 10, 2023, as the DATE FOR
PUBLIC HEARING, on Application for a Special Permit from Attorney Sem Aykanian, on
behalf of SUCIU LLC, d/b/a Exela Storage, to add additional storage units to a nonconforming
storage facility to be located at 846 Boston Post Road East within the Wayside District, be and is
herewith referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE.

ADOPTED

ORDER NO. 23-1008823A




3-1

%; O){'}émzé

\YOR
W, PBernard
OF STAFF
140 Main Street
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Cundace ‘%g’ﬂ%
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR

www.matlborough-ma.gov

March 24, 2023

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: Veto of City Council Order No. 22/23-1008721C ~ Proposed Zoning Ordinance
Amendments re: Mixed Use; Affordable Housing

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors,

I am hereby notifying you of my veto of City Council Order No. 22/23-1008721C Proposed
Zoning Ordinance Amendments regarding mixed use and affordable housing.

The proposed language is placing added restrictions and will hot only prohibit downtown
development but all housing developments within the City.

Developers that are including affordable units need to make up the cost somewhere to make it
lucrative in order to build residential or mixed-use with residential which would require more units
or higher rents. If you increase the percentage of affordable units for larger projects, you are
ultimately driving up the cost of the project and the rental prices for the market rate units. There
are already approved projects downtown that are not subject to these new affordable unit
requirements, and they have not been constructed.

Currently a studio apartment is averaging $1,800, one-bedrooms are $1,800 - $2,500 and two
bedrooms are $2,500 - $3000 per month. The majority of Marlborough’s beautiful historic homes
have been turned into multi-family units. Although affordable, these units are not allowed to be
in included on our subsidized housing inventory (SHI) list.

Persons from out of Marlborough who hold a section 8 voucher can apply for the lottery. Section
8 voucher holders are getting subsidized rent (30% of their income goes towards rent and the rest
is subsidized by HUD Federal) and can apply for an affordable unit in Marlborough. There is not
always a guarantee that a Marlborough resident will get preference due to other variables
(minority, disability, larger households receive priority). Note at the time of writing this letter,
there are six Marlborough residents who received preference of out 20 applications.




rage 2
March 24, 2023
. Veto-Order No. 22/23-1008721C

The loca! nreference information is superseder -y Adjustments ir -2 Local Preference Pool (page
17 of the .ffordable Housing Lottery Information Packet for Green District that reac as
follows:

As stated by the Massachusetts Department of Hot...ag and Cc munity Development, “If the
percentage of minorities in the local preference pool is less than the percentage of minorities in
the surrounding HUD (U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development) defined area, the
Jfollowing adjustments will be made to the local preference pool. The Developer will hold a
preliminary lottery drawing comprised of all minority applicants who did not qualify for the local
preference pool and rank the applicants in order of the drawing. Minority applicants should then
be added to the local preference pool in order of their rankings until the percentage of minority
applicants in the local preference pool is equal to the percentage of minorities in the surrounding
HUD-defined area.” The Percent Minority of the Metropolitan Statistical Area of Boston-
Cambridge-Newton is 33.4%. This is the minimum percentage of minority applicants that must be
in the local preference pool. Minority applicants are defined as a person who is a member of the
following groups: Black or African American; Asian, Native American or Alaska Native; Native
Hawaiian or Pacific Islander; or other (not White); and the ethnic classification Hispanic or
Latino.

Before adopting these changes, information about the demand for new units and how it will affect
new construction in our community should be reviewed. There is an ongoing lottery process for
the new affordable units at the Burrow that concludes in April.

The City of Marlborough’s affordable housing stock continues to exceed the 10% threshold under
40B requirements.

I recently met with President Ossing and Urban Affairs Chair Robey to ask them to put the
proposed zoning ordinance amendment on hold until we finalize the compliance with the MBTA
Communities Zoning Law that Solicitor Grossfield is working on, and we plan on sending down
in the coming weeks. This law has its own limits on how many affordable units can be required.

Although these goals may be admirable, these proposed changes for mixed use and affordable
housing will be detrimental to all development and in opposition of what we have all worked
towards achieving.

I am hopeful that we can further our discussions and am available for any questions.

Sincerely,

4ma vamsen sse v e mesans

Mayor

Enclosures

3-2




3-3

Iriformation Packet

The Burrow
1000 Green District Boulevard
Marlborough, MA

An Affordable Housing Lottery

Facilitated on behalf of Green District Owner, LLC

This packet contains specific information on the affordable housing program and application
process for the affordable rental apartments being offered at The Burrow in Marlborough, MA.
The Burrow invites you to read this information and submit an application.

Please hold on to this packet until you have leased an apartment as it will be a useful guide
throughout the entire process.

The first apartments will be ready for occupancy shortly after the lottery date.

APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 2:00 PM, APRIL 10, 2023. APPLICATIONS
POSTMARKED BY THE DEADLINE MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN 5 BUSINESS
DAYS FROM THE DEADLINE.

Additional Applications available at
www.sebhousing.com

For Affordable Unit Information call (617) 782-6900 X1
For TTY Dial 711
Information Packet created by:
SEB Housing, 257 Hillside Ave, Needham, MA 02494
Free Translation Available. Traduccién gratuita disponible

C




3_4,‘

Table of Contents

General Overview and Rents..........cccooiiviiincicscscsennnnpg. 3

Eligibility Requirements.......cccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininianinnine pg. 4&5
Income (Maximum) and Minimum Income + Assets.......... pg- 4
ASSetS. i pg- 6
Household Size and Composition.........cc.vueiuiviiiiiiiniinnnn pg. 7&8
Step-By-Step Process and Timeline...........ccocoeviiiiinnnnnii pe.- 9
Step 1a: Program Application...........coooooviiiiiinin. pg- 10
Step 1b: The Lottery......ccoooviiiiiiiiiii pg. 11
Step 1c: Waiting Lists.......covvvviniiiiiiiiii, pg. 12
Step 2a: Lottery Results/Lease Application Invite................ pg. 13
Step 2b: Leasing Office Review and Unit Selection............... pg. 14
Step 2c: File Update........ooovviiiiiiniiiiii pg. 15
Yearly Eligibility and Rent Review.............cccoooiiin pg.- 16

Local Preference Information....................civcccvincccenne. pg. 17

Disabled-Accessible Unit Information................uueueeeeee.pg. 18

There will be an Informational Session where questions about the lottery and
property can be addressed. It will be held on March 9, 2023 at 6:00pm via Zoom
Go to zoom.com/join or call (646) 558-8656 and enter Meeting ID: 818 9317 7595.

Passcode: 088159




GENERAL OVERVIEW AND RENTS

The Burrow is a brand-new development located at 1000 Green District Boulevard in Marlborough. There will
be 24 affordable apartments within The Burrow that will be rented to households with incomes at or below
80% of the area median income through this application process. Units feature walk-in closets, premium
appliances, and in-unit laundry. The community’s indoor amenities include a fitness center, golf simulator, co-
working space, dog washing and grooming facilities, and bike sharing. Outdoor amenities include a pool, fire
pit, roof deck, and an outdoor kitchen and grilling area. The community provides easy access to interstate 495
as well as the many businesses and restaurants on Route 20. The unit mix of the affordable units is as follows:

¥ of Ave. Size
# of Units # of Bathrooms (subject to change Rent*
Bedrooms . c
during construction)
2 Studio 1 600 square feet $1,779
13 1 1 ) 730 square feet $2,034
(1 unit is Disabled-Accessible)

7 2 2 1,100 square feet $2,226

(2 units are Disabled-Accessible) ! k! -
2 3 2 1,380 square feet $2,387

(1 unit is Disabled-Accessible) ! L ’

* The rents are set annually using a calculation that determines the “affordable” rent, which is based on the
Area Median Incomes for the Boston-Cambridge-Quincy MSA, therefore the rents of units are subject to
change. Tenants are responsible for paying the full amount of rent each month. Rents are not based on each
applicant’s income (unless they already have a Section 8 voucher already or similar). Tenants will be
responsible for paying gas (cooking, heat, and hot water), electricity, water, and sewer. One parking space
is available for residents and is included in the rent.

Since it is possible that there will be more interested and eligible applicants than available units, the Developer
will conduct a lottery to rank the eligible applicants for the program. The application and lottery process as well
as the eligibility requirements are described in this information packet.

The Burrow does not discriminate in the selection of applicants on the basis of race, color, national origin,
religion, disability, age, ancestry, children, familial status, genetic information, marital status, public assistance
recipiency, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, veteran/military status, or any other basis
prohibited by law. Persons with disabilities are entitled to request a reasonable accommodation in rules,
policies, practices, or services, or to request a reasonable modification in the housing, when such
accommodations or modifications may be necessary to afford persons with disabilities an equal opportunity to

use and enjoy the housing.

Q: How long will the designated apartments remain affordable?

A: As a current resident only, you are considered income eligible for an affordable unit as long as your
household earns an income that does not exceed 140% of the current applicable income limit for a
household of your size (see Yearly Eligibility and Rent Review for more details). If the AMI increases or the
utility allowances decrease, the rent may increase as further described in the Regulatory Agreement.

3-5




ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

Q:  Who is eligible to apply for the affordable apartments at The Burrow?

In order to qualify for an affordable unit:

1.) Households must have income and assets that qualify within the parameters as
highlighted in this section.

2.) Household priority will be given based on household composition. For questions on
household size and composition, please read “Household Size and Composition”.

3.) Households cannot own a home upon move-in. All homes must be sold before
leasing a unit.

4.) Households, or their families, cannot have a financial interest in the development
and a household member cannot be considered a Related Party.

Additionally, some of the apartments will be disabled-accessible. All households may
apply for the disabled-accessible apartments but households in need of an accessible
apartment will get top priority, regardless if the apartment is designated as local
preference or not. For questions on priority by need of a disabled accessible apartment,
please read “Disabled-Accessible Unit Information”.

Q:  What are the income eligibility requirements?

A: To be eligible to lease an affordable apartment, annual household income must be within
a particular range, set by maximum and minimum income levels as follows:

Maximum Income

Household Size Maximum Income Limit
1 $78,300
2 $89,500
3 $100,700
4 $111,850
5 $120,800
6 $129,750

*subject to change with HUD's publication of 2023 AMI

To be eligible to apply to lease an affordable apartment, the combined annual income for all
income sources of all income-earning members in the household must be at or below eighty
percent (80%) of median income for Boston-Cambridge-Quincy MSA. All sources of income are
counted, please see details below.




Minimum Income (and Assets)

Per the Leasing Office’s policy, the rent to income ratio required to lease a unit is 40% (i.e.
applicant’s monthly income must be approximately 2.5 times the monthly rent). Applicants may
make less than the minimum incomes shown below if they have sufficient savings from which
they can draw down otherwise, applicants will not be found to be eligible for a lease if they make
less than the incomes shown below. Applicants who receive a housing subsidy (like Section 8) are
not subject to the minimum income requirements but, like all other applicants, will also have to
pass reviews on credit scores, tenant history, and criminal background checks in accordance with
DHCD’s requirements regarding same. Applicants with a housing subsidy are encouraged to
contact the housing agency who issues their housing subsidy to confirm that the rents are within
the agency’s payment standards to ensure that they will not be prohibited by the housing agency
from using the housing subsidy at this property.

Please see “Leasing Office Review” in the step-by-step process for more details. Again, these
minimum incomes are not required by the affordable housing program, they are just estimations
of minimum incomes required by the leasing office.

Approximate Minimum Income (plus assets)

Unit Size required for households without a housing subsidy
Studio $53,370
1BR $61,020
2BR $66,780
3BR $71,610

How is a household’s income determined?

A household’s income is the total anticipated amount of money received by ALL
members of the household over the next 12 months (starting from the date of
application and projecting forward 12 months) based on their current income and assets.
In an effort to provide as accurate an income estimation as possible, the Lottery Agent
will also review historical income data to provide a basis for future income estimates.
Any monies you anticipate receiving in the next 12 months will be counted as income
and monies received over the previous 12 months will be analyzed to help estimate
future income. This includes, but is not limited to, Social Security, alimony, child
support, overtime pay, bonuses, unemployment, severance pay, part-time employment,
matured bonds, monies to be received in court settlements, and actual or imputed
interest and dividends on bank accounts and other assets. ALL SOURCES OF INCOME
ARE COUNTED with the exception of income from employment for household members
under the age of 18 and any income over $480/year for full time students who are
dependents (but note that all such income must still be documented even if it is exempt
from the household income calculation).

9

It will be assumed that all applicants will continue to receive any monies they have
received over the past 12 months unless supporting documentation proves otherwise. It
is also not up to the household to determine what monies received over the past year
should and should not be counted as their calculated income. Therefore, all monies
should be listed on the application and the inclusion of these monies in determining a
household’s eligibility will be based on affordable housing guidelines.

5

3-7




Allowable Assets

There is no asset limit for applying households for this development. However, the higher of the
actual income earned from assets, or the imputed income of 0.06% of all assets, will be counted as
income. Household Assets are calculated at the time of application. Assets may iniclude cash,
cash in savings and checking accounts, net cash value of stocks, net cash value of tetirement
accounts (such as 401k), real property, bonds, and capital investments. -

If any household member currently owns property, the total amount of equity in the heme shall
be added to their total value of assets.

Example: A household has $8,000 in savings, $30,000 in a retirement account that they are not drawing
down from ($20,000 net cash value) and a home assessed at $300,000 on which they currently have
$278,000 remaining on the mortgage ($22,000 in equity).

Their assets total is: $8,000 + $20,000 + $22,000 = $50,000
Actual Income from assets is: $300+ %0 +$0 = $300(A)
Imputed Income at 0.06% is: 0.06% of $50,000 = $30 (B)

For this household, $300 would be added to their income they receive from all other income sources
(employment, Social Security, Alimony etc.) as the program takes the greater of (A) actual income from
assets OR (B) imputed income from assets.

Q: I cannot withdraw money from my 401k or retirement fund, do I have to
include it when I list my assets?

A: Yes. You need to include the net cash value of all your current retirement funds. We
realize that most retirement funds assess large penalties for early withdrawal but this
does not technically mean that you “cannot” withdraw your funds. The post-penalty
amount is what you need to provide along with supporting documentation.

Q: If I cannot qualify for a Lease based on my own income or credit
history, can I have a co-signer on my Lease?

A: No. Only people who will live in the apartment can sign the lease. Applying households
must be able to meet the income qualifications on their own. If someone outside the
household is going to help pay the rent, the amount to be paid must be listed as “Periodic
Payments” on the Income Table in the Program Application. These payments will be
counted towards the applying household’s income.

Q:  DoIhave to be a resident of the City of Marlborough to apply?

No. All households that meet the income guidelines specified above may apply for an
affordable apartment. Applicants that meet the Local Preference requirements will be
given the opportunity to lease some, but not all, of the affordable apartments first. For
more information on Local Preference, please see page 17 of this Info Packet.

3.8




HOUSEHOLD SIZE AND COMPOSITION

How is appropriate household size determined?

According to the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development
guidelines:

Within an applicant pool, priority as set forth below, shall be given to
households requiring the total number of bedrooms in the apartment based on

the following criteria:

1. There is at least one occupant and generally no more than two occupants per
bedroom (based on State Sanitary Code).

2. A married couple, or those in a similar living arrangement, shall be required
to share a bedroom. Other household members may share but shall not be
required to share a bedroom.

3. A person described in the first sentence of (2) shall not be required to share a
bedroom if a consequence of sharing would be a severe adverse impact on
his or her mental or physical health and the lottery agent receives reliable
medical documentation as to such impact of sharing.

TYPE III

(Priority for a 3BR or 2BR Apartment)

e All 6 person households

e All5 person households

e All4 person households

¢ 3 person household: 1 head-of-household plus 2 members

e 3 person household: 2 heads-of-household under criteria 3 (described above) plus 1 member

TYPEII
(Appropriately sized for a 2BR unit and may apply for a 3BR unit but will not receive a priority for a 3BR

unit).
e 3 person household: 2 heads-of-household plus one member
e 2 person household: 2 heads-of-household under criteria 3 (described above)

e 2 person household: 1 head-of-household plus one member

TYPEI
(Appropriately sized for a Studio or 1BR unit and may apply for a 2BR or 3BR unit, but will not receive a

priority for a 2BR or 3BR unit).
e 2 person household: 2 heads-of-household
e 1 person household

Households with a total number of members which exceed the Massachusetts State
Sanitary Codes for that particular sized apartment will not be allowed to rent an
apartment. In “The Lottery” in the Step-By-Step Process, you will find a detailed
explanation on how priority is given to certain household sizes and compositions.

3-9




Household Size and Composition
Frequently Asked Questions

Does the unborn child of a currently pregnant household member count
towards our household size for income eligibility purposes?

Yes. A household may count an unborn child as a household member. You will have to
submit proof of pregnancy with all the income and asset documentation that needs to be
submitted with your application.

If I am currently going through a divorce/separation or planning on
being divorced / separated soon, can I still apply?

For non-homeowners, you will need to provide proof that the separation or divorce
process has begun or has already been finalized. The Program Application will guide
you through the documentation you will need to provide.

If you have only begun considering a divorce or separation, and no legal action has been
taken, you cannot apply as a single head-of-household and your application will be
reviewed as if your current spouse will be moving into the affordable apartment with
you. For homeowners going through a divorce, the home must be sold or the divorce
must be finalized (as you must be off the deed) before you move-in.

3-10




STEP-BY-STEP PROCESS AND TIMELINE

What is the application, selection, and move-in process for the
affordable apartments at The Burrow?

The process is essentially a two-step process.

The first step is to qualify for the Affordable Housing Program and be given a position
on the Waiting Lists.

The second step is to be found Lease Eligible and reserve a unit (and unit availability
will be determined by your position on the Waiting Lists).

The following pages explain each step in greater detail.

Step 1a: Applying for the Housing Program
Through April 10, 2023 at 2:00pm

Step 1b: The Lottery

April 27, 2023 at 6:00pm via Zoom. Go to zoom.com/join or call (646) 558-8656 and enter
Meeting ID: 857 2736 5609, Passcode: 276410

Step 1c: Waiting Lists
Established a day after the Lottery
Step 2a: Notification of Lottery Results and Lease Application Invitation

1-4 days after the lottery
Step 2b: Leasing Office Review and Unit Selection

1-14 days after the lottery

Step 2c: File Update

Required for households moving into units coming online 6+ months from the lottery

Yearly Eligibility and Rent Review

30-90 days prior to lease renewal

There will be an Informational Session where questions about the lottery and

property can be addressed. It will be held on March 9, 2023 at 6:00pm via Zoom

Go to zoom.com/join or call (646) 558-8656 and enter Meeting ID: 818 9317 7595.
Passcode: 088159

3-11




Step 1a: Applying for the Affordable Housing Program

Once a household reads this Information Packet in its entirety, they will need to fill out a
Program Application. The applying household must include all income, asset, tax documentation
as directed by the Program Application for every person that will be residing in the apartment.
The Program Application must be signed and dated.

The Program Application and Required Documentation must be received (not postmarked) by
the Lottery Agent by 2:00pm on April 10, 2023. All applications should be sent to:

SEB Housing
~ Re: The Burrow
257 Hillside Ave
Needham, MA 02494
info@sebhousing.com

To ensure applications arrive in time, we recommend sending them in at least a week prior to the
application deadline. Late applications will not be accepted. If you want to ensure your
application is received, we recommend sending it by certified mail. The Lottery Agent,
Management Agent, Owner and other affiliated entities are not responsible for lost or late
applications.

Once a completed Program Application is received with ALL Required Documentation, SEB
Housing will determine initial eligibility and compliance.

If the applicant is determined to be eligible for the Lottery, they will receive an Application
Number in the order in which their completed application was received. The purpose of the
Application Number is simply to keep all household’s names unknown when the Application
Numbers are drawn at the lottery.

Households that are deemed ineligible by the Lottery Agent will be notified by mail (or by email
if an email address is provided).

Entrance into the Lottery does not guarantee that a household is eligible for an affordable
apartment. Please read all of the following steps for further details on the review process.

Q:  What happens if I don’t submit all necessary documentation or fail to
correctly complete my Affordable Housing Program Application?

A: Households that submit incomplete documentation will be mailed a notice detailing the
additional documentation that is needed to make their application complete. Their
application will remain in an “Incomplete Application Pool” until all requested materials
have been received. Households with applications in the Incomplete Application Pool
will not be entered into the Lottery. Households not entered into the lottery may be
added to the Waiting Lists (created the night of the lottery) by completing a Waiting List
Application at the Leasing Office after the lottery date

10

3-12




Step 1b: The Lottery

The Lottery will be held on April 27, 2023 at 6:00pm via Zoom. Go to zoom.com/join or call (646)
558-8656 and enter Meeting ID: 857 2736 5609, Passcode: 276410. Households do not need to be
present for the Lottery drawings. All Households will be notified of the results by the Lottery

Agent (see Notification of Lottery Results in the following pages).

There will be one lottery with two Drawings*, a Local Preference Drawing and an Open Drawing.
For Local Preference households, Application Numbers are placed in both Drawings. For all
other households, Application Numbers are placed only in the Open Drawing.

*A third minority Drawing will be required to add non-local preference minority households into
the local preference drawing if the minority representation in the local preference pool is not
33.4% or higher. Please see the bottom of page 17 for those details.

The Application Numbers of households who qualify for disabled-accessible apartments will be
added in with the other Application Numbers in the Open Drawing and (when applicable) the

Local Preference Drawing.

For the Lottery, a representative from SEB Housing will pull Application Numbers from a box.
The Application Numbers are selected randomly and placed in the order drawn on the Lottery

Result List.

The order drawn does not necessarily reflect the order that households will get to select
apartments as Application Numbers of smaller households are mixed in with Application

Numbers of appropriately sized households.

Regardless of the order drawn, all households of appropriate size for each apartment size will be
given the opportunity to lease an apartment before any smaller household.

For example: A one-person household is the first household drawn in the Lottery. They will be given the
first opportunity to lease a one-bedroom apartment. However, if they wish to lease a two-bedroom
apartment, they will have to wait until all appropriately sized households (including those drawn after

them in the Lottery) are given the opportunity to lease a two-bedroom apartment.

To help clarify the actual order that applicants will be given the opportunity to lease apartments,
Waiting Lists will be created from the Lottery Results Lists (see next step).

11

3-13




Step 1c: The Waiting Lists

The Waiting Lists will be compiled immediately after the lottery. The separate Waiting Lists
created from the two Lottery Drawing Results Lists illustrate the order households will get to
choose units based on unit size, local preference, and need for a disabled-accessible unit. The
position each household has on the Waiting Lists is determined by the order in which their
Application Number is drawn relative to households of similar qualifications (i.e. local preference
households will be given priority for some units, and households in need of the special features
of a disabled accessible unit will get priority for that unit)

Waiting List for One (1) 3BR apartment (Local Preference)
Top Tier: All Type III Local Preference Households

Second Tier: All Type III Non-Local Preference Households
Third Tier: All Type II Local Preference Households

Fourth Tier: All Type II Non-Local Preference Households
Fifth Tier: All Type I Local Preference Households

Bottom Tier: All Type I Non-Local Preference Households

Waiting List for Five (5) 2BR apartments (Local Preference)
Top Tier: All Type Il and III Local Preference Households

Second Tier: All Type II and III Non-Local Preference Households
Third Tier: All Type I Local Preference Households

Bottom Tier: All Type I Non-Local Preference Households

Waiting List for Ten (10) 1BR apartments (Local Preference)
Top Tier: All Local Preference Households
Bottom Tier: All Non-Local Preference Households

Waiting List for Two (2) 1BR apartments
All Households (with no priority between household types)

Waiting List for Two (2) Studio apartments
All Households (with no priority between household types)

Waiting List for One (1) 3BR Disabled Accessible (DA) Unit

Top Tier: All Type IIl Households requiring the features of the DA unit
Second Tier: All Type Il Households requiring the features of the DA unit
Bottom Tier: All Type I Households requiring the features of the' DA unit

Waiting List for Two (2) 2BR Disabled Accessible (DA) apartments
Top Tier: All Type II and III Households requiring the features of the DA unit
Bottom Tier: All Type I Households requiring the features of the DA unit

Waiting List for One (1) 1BR Disabled Accessible (DA) apartment
Top Tier: All Households requiring the features of the DA unit (with no priority between
household types)

*Please see the last Q& A on page 17 that details how certain non-Local Preference households may
be able to qualify for local preference.

12

314




Step 2a: Notification of Lottery Results and Lease
Application Invitation

The Lottery Results establish the Waiting Lists. Every household with an Application Number
will have a position on at least one Waiting List. Households that qualify for every drawing will

have a position on every Waiting List.

Leasing Offices typically need to screen 3 to 4 times as many applicants as there are units in order
to find enough qualified tenants for their available affordable units. Therefore, from each Waiting
List, approximately 3 to 4 times as many households as there are units available for that Waiting
List will be invited to move immediately forward in the process of completing a Lease

Application (see next step).

All households invited to move forward in the process must complete a lease application and a
Unit Selection Preference Worksheet by the given deadline date (which will be approximately 7
days after the lottery date) or they will be removed from the Waiting List.

Households will be removed from the Waiting Lists if the Leasing Office deems that they are not
eligible for a lease based on their Lease Application, if a household fails to meet future deadlines
for documentation submittal and lease signing, or if a household notifies the Leasing Office that
they are no longer interested in leasing an apartment.

No fees will be charged for processing the Lease Applications for the affordable units.

As more households will be required to complete the Leasing Office Review than units
available, some households may complete the Leasing Office Review and will not be given the
chance to reserve one of the affordable units. The property will also notify these households
that they are not currently being offered a unit but will remain on the Waiting Lists.

Households who have been invited to complete a Lease Application based on their positions on a
list for a Disabled-Accessible unit and a regular unit must likewise rank both the disabled-

accessible units and regular units in order of preference.

Households with positions lower on the Waiting Lists will have to wait for the removal of
households with a higher position than them before being given an opportunity to lease an
apartment. If more households are needed to reserve all units, households will be notified at
least 4 days in advance of the date they must go to the Leasing Office for lease screening. Failure
to complete a Lease Application by the given date will result in the removal of their Application

Number from the Waiting List.

13

3-15




Step 2b: Leasing Office Review and Unit Selection

The Lease Application review will be the same review that households for market-rate
apartments undergo, where factors such as Employment history, Credit score/reports, Former
lease history, Criminal Background Screening and sufficient income are considered.

After the deadline when all households must complete a Lease Application, the Leasing Office
will use the Unit Selection Preference Worksheets and the Waiting Lists (as determined by the
lottery) and match the top households for each unit type with their most preferred and available
units. The top households will then be notified by the Leasing Office of the unit number and
type they are being offered. Households must sign a reservation form within 3 days of being
notified by the Leasing Office of their unit match.

Upon move-in, the resident pays their first month’s rent.

Please note, a criminal background does not necessarily disqualify a household. Background
checks will meet DHCD’s Model Policy Regarding Applicant Screéning on the Basis of Criminal
Records. In any instance where policy and procedures in the Property Manager’s Policy differ
from the policy and procedures in the DHCD Model Policy, the policy and procedures of the
DHCD Model Policy will be followed. The specifics of the Cnmmal Background Screening will
be provided by the Leasing Office at this step.

Q: If I cannot qualify for a Lease based on my own income or credit
history, can I have a co-signer on my Lease?

A: No. Only people who will live in the unit can sign the lease. Applying households must
be able to meet the income qualifications on their own. If someone outside the household
is going to help pay the rent, the amount to be paid must be listed as “Periodic
Payments” on the Income Table in the Program Application. These payments will be
counted towards the applying household’s income. Guarantors will NOT be allowed.

14

3-16




Step 2c: File Update

(applicable for applicants with move-in dates after
October 27, 2023 [6 months after the lottery date])

Households with move-in dates prior to October 27, 2023 will skip this step.

As all income and asset documentation must be 60 days current from the date of request and
approximately 6 months current at the time of move-in, households with move-in dates after
October 27, 2023 will be required to re-submit income, asset and tax documentation to SEB

Housing prior to move-in.

All households must maintain affordable housing eligibility until they move in!

Once a household has been approved by the Leasing Office, given a move-in date and put down
their deposit, SEB Housing will contact them about preparing for this File Update. The File
Update will be done approximately 60 days prior to their move-in date. Households failing to
complete the File Update, or households who are found to be program ineligible at their move-in
date, will not be allowed to move into their affordable apartment.

15

3-17




YEARLY ELIGIBILITY AND RENT REVIEW

After a household has moved in, and approximately 90 days before lease renewal, tenants of
affordable apartments will need to submit updated income and asset documentation to the
Leasing Office so they can ensure continued eligibility under the affordable housing guidelines.
Tenants will not be able to renew Leases until all required documentation has been submitted.
Records of taxes, pay-stubs, bank statements and asset statements should be maintained while
living in the affordable apartment.

Q:  How long can I lease my affordable apartment?
A: As a current resident only, you are considered income eligible for an affordable

apartment as long as your household earns an income that does not exceed 140% of the
current year’s income limit for a household of your size.

Using the Current Income Limits as an example:

Household Current Income Limit for Income Limit for Current Tenants
Size New Applicants (80% AMI Units) (140% of Current Income Limit)

1 $78,300 $109,620

2 $89,500 $125,300

3 $100,700 $140,980

4 $111,850 $156,590

5 $120,800 $169,120

6 $129,750 $181,650

According to the table above for the years shown, if a household’s income exceeds the
Income Limit for Current Tenants at the time of their renewal, their apartment shall still
remain affordable until the next available market rate apartment with the same or greater
number of bedrooms is rented at an affordable price to an affordable program-qualified
tenant, at which point the apartment of the tenant with earnings exceeding the Income
Limit for Current Tenants will be rented at market rates. The household with earnings
exceeding the Income Limit for Current Tenants can choose to stay in their apartment,
yet would then have to pay the market rate rent.

Q:  Will my rent increase each year, and if so, by how much?
Rents may increase a few percentage points if local Area Median Income increases or if

the costs of utilities decrease. Relatedly, rents may decrease if the local Area Median
income decreases or if the costs of utilities increases.

16

3-18




LOCAL PREFERENCE INFORMATION

What is Local Preference?
The City of Marlborough has established a local preference for 70% of the affordable

apartments. Local Preference will be given as described in the step-by-step process. An
applicant qualifies for local preference if the applicant or a member of their household fit
into one of the following categories:

e a current resident of Marlborough

e an employee of the City of Marlborough (including Marlborough Public Schools)

e an employee of a business located within the City of Marlborough

¢ A parent or guardian with children attending the Marlborough Public Schools

e

Q: Do households which meet all Local Preference criteria get priority over households

which meet only one?
A: No. As long as a household meets any one of the Local Preference criteria, they will

qualify for Local Preference.

What if a household does not qualify for Local Preference?

Households without Local Preference will be entered into the Open Lottery and will be
given positions on the Waiting Lists based on where they are drawn in the Open Lottery
drawing. Non-Local Preference households will also be given positions on the Local
Preference Waiting List to ensure that need of a unit sizes get appropriately addressed
(see question above, and the Waiting Lists on page 12).

e

Q: Does Local Preference get priority over a household in need of a disable-accessible
(DA) apartment?

A: No. The DA apartments will be made available to all households in need of a DA
apartment regardless of household size and composition.

Adjustments in the Local Preference Pool

As stated by the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development, “If the
percentage of minorities in the local preference pool is less than the percentage of minorities in
the surrounding HUD (U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development) defined area, the
following adjustments will be made to the local preference pool. The Developer will hold a
preliminary lottery drawing comprised of all minority applicants who did not qualify for the
local preference pool and rank the applicants in order of the drawing. Minority applicants
should then be added to the local preference pool in order of their rankings until the percentage
of minority applicants in the local preference pool is equal to the percentage of minorities in the
surrounding HUD-defined area.” The Percent Minority for the Metropolitan Statistical Area of
Boston-Cambridge-Newton is 33.4%. This is the minimum percentage of minority applicants that
must be in the local preference pool. Minority applicants are defined as a person who is a
member of the following groups: Black or African American; Asian; Native American or Alaska
Native; Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander; or other (not White); and the ethnic classification

Hispanic or Latino.

17

3-19




DISABLED-ACCESSIBLE UNIT INFORMATION

Who qualifies for a disabled-accessible (DA) apartment?

According to Mass Access: The Accessible Housing Registry, “units that are barrier-free are
accessible to people with disabilities that are wheelchair users, but could also be used by
people of different types of disabilities. For example, a person of very short stature, a
person with a brain injury or stroke, severe cardiac or respiratory problems, or a person
with limited standing, walking, or reaching ability, may use the design features of a
wheelchair accessible unit.” Verification from a doctor or other medical professional, a
peer support group, a non-medical service agency, or a reliable third party who isin a
position to know about the individual’s disability may be requested.

How are disabled-accessible apartments awarded?

There are specific Waiting Lists for the accessible units that will only be populated with
households who need the features of the unit. The households with the top positions on
those Waiting Lists will be given the first opportunity to lease the DA apartments.

Can households that qualify for a DA apartment also apply for a non-
DA apartment?

Yes. Households that qualify for a DA apartment will also have positions on the Waiting
Lists for non-DA apartments depending on what unit size they are applying for. If they
reach the top position on a Waiting List for a non-DA apartment before they reach the
top position for a DA apartment, they will have to decide if they want to lease a non-DA
apartment or wait until they have a top position on a Waiting List for a DA apartment.

What happens if there are fewer disabled-accessible qualified
applicants than disabled-accessible apartments at the time of the
Lottery?

If there are not enough qualified applicants on the Waiting List for the DA apartment, the
apartments will be made available to the top applicants on the Waiting List that have the
same unit sizes (and, if applicable, local preference priority).

Who is entitled to request a reasonable accommodation?

Persons with disabilities are entitled to request a reasonable accommodation in rules,
policies, practices, or services, or to request a reasonable modification in the housing,
when such accommodations or modifications may be necessary to afford persons with
disabilities an equal opportunity to use and enjoy the housing. To request a reasonable
accommodation, please emai or call 617-782-6900 x1 or postal mail
SEB Housing, 257 Hillside Ave, Needham MA Uz494

18

3-20




4-1

g Cg @\/yecmlx

[AYOR
W DBernard
“ QF STAFF
140 Main Street
Maslborough, Massachusetts 01752 ‘%\"6“/‘% %éﬂm
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 INTERIM
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR

www.matlborough-ma.gov

April 6, 2023

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Transfer request to fund the Marlborough Economic Development Corp.

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Enclosed please find two transfer requests from Economic Development to the Marlborough Economic
Development Corp. (MEDC) in the amount of $648,290.00 to fund the operating budget and special
projects, as well as $100,000.00 to fund the Economic Development Toolbox to support small business.
Marlborough maintains the lowest commercial vacancy rate in the area while the MEDC continues to
bring on average annually, 20 new or expanded businesses increasing job growth while supporting small

businesses. New employees potentially become new customers in our community.

The Economic Development Toolbox will continue to help small businesses with beautification,
amenities, rental assistance, and property tax-based reimbursement.

Also enclosed is the FY 24 Operating Budget for your review.

Executive Director Meredith Harris and I will be available at a future meeting to discuss.

Enclosures




4-2

4/5/2023
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2023
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$1,291,812.60 $648,290.00 27000099 42440 Economic Development $648,290.00 11740006 53950 MEDC Funding $0.00
Reason: To allow the MEDC to continue it's work in promoting the economic deveiopment of the City for FY24
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
$648,290.00 Total $648,290.00 Total

Department Head signature:
Auditor signature:

Finance Director signature:




4-3

4/5/2023
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2023
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$1,291,812.60 $100,000.00 27000099 42440 Economic Development $100,000.00 11740006 53950 MEDC Funding $0.00
Reason: To replenish the Economic Development Toolbox for FY24
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
$100,000.00 Total $100,000.00 Tot:

Department Head signature:

Auditor signature:

Finance Director signature:




ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDING

FY2012 State Aid $634,334.05
FY2013 State Aid $644,404.83
FY2014 State Aid $699,949.65
9/30/2014 State Aid $225,891.57
12/31/2014 State Aid $215,368.61
3/31/2015 State Aid $139,754.81
6/30/2015 State Aid $181,957.00
9/30/2015 State Aid $246,477.46
12/31/2015 State Aid $243,518.11
3/31/2016 State Aid $147,152.99
6/30/2016 State Aid $188,289.73
9/30/2016 State Aid $250,636.64
12/31/2016 State Aid $261,571.54
3/31/2017 State Aid $144,194.44
6/30/2017 State Aid $199,405.00
9/30/2017 State Aid $260,640.83
12/31/2017 State Aid $280,764.79
3/31/2018 State Aid $158,551.10
6/30/2018 State Aid $213,203.36
9/28/2018 State Aid $263,084.77
12/31/2018 State Aid $290,454.60
3/29/2019 State Aid $205,890.60
6/28/2019 State Aid $186,235.82
9/30/2019 State Aid $279,841.59
12/31/2019 State Aid $276,743.06
3/31/2020 State Aid $176,712.01
6/30/2020 State Aid $67,841.56
9/30/2020 State Aid $90,942.83
12/31/2020 State Aid $44,716.83
3/31/2021 State Aid $70,231.92
6/30/2021 State Aid $98,171.48
9/30/2021 State Aid $175,161.58
12/31/2021 State Aid $228,184.86
3/31/2022 State Aid $174,026.27
6/30/2022 State Aid $188,679.89
9/30/2022 State Aid $300,600.23
12/31/2022 State Aid $308,263.19
Total Funding $8,761,849.60
12/5/2011 CO# 11-1003048 -$146,837.00
12/19/2011 CO# 11-1004004 -$3,163.00
5/21/2012 CO# 12-1005008 -$200,000.00
12/17/2012 CO# 12-1005205 -$277,099.00
6/3/2013 CO# 13-1005418A -$499,000.00
6/30/2014 CO# 14-1005840 -$513,915.00
6/1/2015 CO# 15-1006198A -$731,875.00
6/20/2016 CO# 16-1006569A -$647,580.00
6/20/2016 CO# 16-1006569B -$75,000.00
6/5/2017 CO# 17-1006923A -$660,077.00
6/18/2018 CO# 18-1007280A -$679,841.00
5/6/2019 CO# 19-1007624A -$699,088.00
8/26/2019 CO# 19-1007732A -$200,000.00
6/8/2020 CO# 20-1008019 -$485,133.00
10/5/2020 CO# 20-1008091A -$440,000.00
6/21/2021 CO# 21-1008313A -$546,738.00
4/25/2022 CO# 22-1008581 -$75,000.00
5/9/2022 CO# 22-1008567A -$589,691.00
Total Transfers -$7,470,037.00

Available for future transfers $1,291,812.60

4-4




4-5

April 5, 2023

Honorable Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
City Hall, 4" Floor

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: FY’24 Operating Budget Transfer Request & Economic Development Toolbox Fund Replenishment

Dear Mayor Vigeant:

I write to you today seeking a transfer request for MEDC’s operations and special projects for FY’24, as
well as a request for a separate appropriation from the City to replenish the Economic Development

Toolbox fund.

On behalf of the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation (MEDC), I am herewith submitting
this letter proposing MEDC’s fiscal year 2024 total budget in the amount of $693,290 and requesting a
transfer of funds to MEDC in the amount of $648,290. The reason for this reduced transfer request is due
to MEDC'’s current staffing levels and decreased contractor services. MEDC plans to apply the unused
funds in these line items to fulfill the total budget amount of $693,290 to fund the organization’s

operations and special projects for FY’24.

Additionally, MEDC is requesting a separate appropriation from the City in the amount of $100,000 to
replenish the Economic Development Toolbox fund to continue to support MEDC’s small business
financial incentive grant programs.

I would appreciate your approving the above transfer request in the amount of $648,290 and a separate
appropriation of $100,000 to replenish the Economic Development Toolbox fund. Please forward on to
the City Council allowing MEDC an opportunity to update the City Council on our progress to date and
to discuss the organization’s FY’24 goals and objectives.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter and should you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Meredith Harris

Executive Director

Attachments
A: FY’24 Operational Budget

Cc: Diane Smith, City Auditor
Patrick Jones, Finance Director

91 Main Street — Suite 204 | Marlborough, MA 01752 |Tel: 508 229 2010 | Fax: 508 229 1720 | www.marlboroughedc.com




Attachment A

FY’24 Operational Budget

4-6




4-7

- - N RL ?
' o ECONOMIC L Budget Summary
CORPO L~ Fiscal Year 24 (2023-2024)

The Marlborough Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) requests a total budget of $693,290 to fund its
operations and special projects for FY’24 with a budget transfer request of $648,290. MEDC will not be utilizing all
funds as anticipated for the remainder of FY’23 in salaries and contracted services. MEDC plans to apply the unused
funds to fulfill the total budget amount of $693,290 to fund the organization’s operations and special projects for FY’24.

The budget is divided into 3 categories which represent salaries, expenses and special projects. The following total budget
summary consists of total line-item allocations for the above listed categories.

Salaries and Benefits
$355,990 in personnel, employer taxes, insurance and fringe benefits are allocated to salaries and benefits.

Payroll / Total Salaries $296,490
Employee Benefits $ 33,900
Employer Payroll Taxes & Liability $ 25,600

Operating and Administrative Expenses
$124,300 is allocated to operating and administrative expenses in order to conduct business.

Materials & Supplies $43,800
Contracted Services $35,800
Occupancy $44,700

Special Projects
$213,000 is allocated to special projects in order for MEDC to carry out the goals and objectives of the organization.

Business Retention & Expansion $80,000
Hospitality & Sports Tourism $73,000
Urban Village & Community Development $10,000
City Planning Services $50,000

Additionally, MEDC is requesting a separate appropriation from the City in the amount of $100,000 to replenish the
Economic Development Toolbox fund to continue to support MEDC’s small business financial incentive grant

programs.

In 2015, MEDC and its’ leadership team implemented these financial assistance programs as a way to attract and retain
new and growing businesses to the city. Since then, the Toolbox has been helping to expand the local economy and create
a business-friendly climate for entrepreneurs and companies searching for their perfect location. There are four
reimbursement grant programs available that cover business expenses — amenities funding, beautification grants, rental

assistance, and a property tax-based reimbursement.

To date, the Toolbox has awarded over $400k in reimbursement grants, filled approximately 147k SF of vacant space,
retained over 70 jobs and added over 230 new jobs to the market. In addition, MEDC granted about $130k to 33
establishments in the city, which offered short term financial relief to these small businesses impacted by the COVID-19

pandemic.

FY 2024 Budget Summary




Accrual Basis

Marlborough Economic Development Corporation

Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

Payroll Expenses
Employee Benefits
Employer Payroll Taxes
Salaries
Workers' Comp

Total Payroll Expenses

Advertising/Marketing
Computer Services & Licenses
Conferences/Meetings
Dues and Subscriptions
Insurance

Internet service
Maintenance & Repair
Media Contractor

Office Supplies

Payroll Fees

Phone

Printing and Reproduction
Professional Fees
Reimbursable Expenses
Rent

Utilities

Subtotal Expense

Special Project Expenses
Special Projects

Total Special Project Expenses

Total Expense

Budget Overview

July 2023 through June 2024

Jul 23 -Jun'24
R

$
$
$
$

O ————

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$

T —————

$

$

S ——

$

T ———

33,900.00
25,000.00
296,490.00
600.00
355,990.00

1,800.00
9,100.00
3,800.00
21,500.00
3,000.00
4,700.00
500.00
20,000.00
2,500.00
3,900.00
2,100.00
1,800.00
7,000.00
3,000.00
36,000.00
3,600.00
480,290.00

213,000.00
213,000.00

693,290.00

4-8

Page 1 of 1




Payroll Expenses

4-9

Salaries Full-time PERMANENT FULL TIME
Salaries with standard annual salary increase of up to 3%
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (©G) (H)
NAME TITLE WEEKLY |HOURLY |TOTAL WEEKLY |HOURLY TOTAL SALARY
SALARY |FLAT RATE|SALARY |SALARY |FLAT RATE |FORYEAR
FY'23 FY'24 Rounded up
Meredith Harris Executive Director 212711 53.18 110,610| 2,190.92 54.77| $ 113,928
Linda Martins Director of Operations 1365.91 34.15 71,027 1,406.89 35.17| $ 73,158
Lindsey Jaworek Business/Hospitality Manager 122412 30.60 63,654 1,260.84 31.52| $ 65,564
Salaries Full-time Total 252,650
Salaries Part-time PART TIME
NAME TITLE Hours/ Hourly Weeks Total Salary
week rate for Budget Year
TBD Administrative Assistant 40,000.00 $ 40,000
Intern Internship / Summer 2023 30 16.00 8 $ 3,840
Salaries Part-time Total 743;8405
Grand Total Salaries 96,490
Employee Benefits / Payroll Taxes
ITEMIZE AND JUSTIFY: AMOUNT
Health, Dental, Retirement, etc. $ 33,900
Employer Payroll Taxes $ 25,000
Workers' Compensation Ins. Plan
Total
Total Salaries
Grand Total Payroll Expenses

Budget FY24 - July2023-June2024




Expenses

4-10

Expenses MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

This category covers collectively all operating supplies and services,

which are defined as consumable commaodities,

necessary to conduct business: |for example, office and custodial supplies,

printing and reproducing marketing collateral, subscriptions, postage

repairs and office maintenance, etc.

ITEMIZE AND JUSTIFY Amount
Requested

Advertising/Marketing Supplies & Services (Ex. E-Newsletter & E-Survey Services, Creative Services, etc.) $ 1,800
Conferences/Meetings (Ex. Registration Fees for business events, luncheons, receptions & misc. attendance & hosting expenditures) $ 3,800
Maintenance & Repair (Ex. Office Water Dispenser Cleaning, Office Fixtures & Dry Cleaning/Carpet Cleaning) $ 500
Membership Fees/Subscriptions [(Ex. CoStar Realty Services, Yearly Newspaper Subscriptions & Membership Dues) $ 21,500
Office Supplies (Ex. Paper, pens, notepads, binders, paper clips, staples, labels, coffee, water, etc. - Including small/light office equip <$100) $ 2,500
Printing & Reproduction (Ex. Kyocera Copier Services, Re-print Marketing Collateral & Special Article Poster Prints) $ 1,800
Reimbursable Expenses (Ex. Employee mileage for business use, office supplies, etc.) $ 3,000
Website Services (Ex. Hosting Services, Domains, Internet) $ 6,400
Office Equipment >$1000 (Ex. Server, Laptop replacement for staff) $

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

| I \

Budget FY24 - July2023-June2024




Expenses

Expenses CONTRACTED SERVICES

| i

Covers operating services obtained by contract with outsourced vendor. For

example: accounting services, marketing & communications vendor, payroll services, etc.

ITEMIZE AND JUSTIFY: AMOUNT

Accounting/Book Keeping $7,000

- CPA on Retainer/Yearly Filings

- Annual Financial Audit

- Fiscal End Process

Professional/Consultant Fees $20,000

Media Contractor

IT Services $4,900

- Tech on Retainer/Maintenance

- Computer Services & Licenses

ADP Payroll Services $3,900

- Processing Charges/Fees

- Tax Services

- Year End Processing

TOTAL ~ $35,800,

Budget FY24 - July2023-June2024




4-12

Expenses
Expenses OCCUPANCY
Mariborough Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) Requested Amount
91 Main Street, Suite 203A / 203B / 204
i
Lease Agreement 3 36,000
Directors & Office Liability Insurance $ 3,000
Utilities $ 5,700
- Phone Services
- Electricity Supply
TOTAL

Budget FY24 - July2023-June2024




4-13

Expenses
Expenses SPECIAL PROJECTS
SPECIAL PROJECTS: ANMOUNT
FY24

Business Retention & Expansion

Founders Reception Annual Thank You event $ 5,000
Marketing Collateral General MEDC Ads/Marketing Collateral (i.e. RLF Program, Toolbox, Flyers, etc.) $ 3,500
Co-hosted Business Event(s) Marlborough Community events | | | $ 5,000
Hosted Outreach Events (Attraction) 4 Outreach events (i.e. w/ MassEcon - Site Selectors, BIO International) $ 10,000
Job Fair / Workshops Annual Workforce events ] ] | $ 5,000
Conferences, Meetings, Events & Tradeshows Conferences, Business Meetings, Events, Tradeshows (i.e. AUVSI, MD&M, CoreNet) | $ 12,500
Focus Group/Event (Retention) Targeted event (i.e. Commercial Brokers) | $ 4,000
Media Buy Branding Campaign Targeted print/digital campaigns - Branding & Promoting Marlborough $ 35,000

Total

Hospitality & Sports Tourism

Visit-Marlborough Website

Maintenance & Development

Marlborough Restaurant Association - Training

Training Initiative (ServSafe & CPR classes)

Hospitality Business Development

Hotel / Restaurant & Sports Tourism (i.e. Dine Local,

Be Local, Restaurant Week)

LR IRP

Phantom Gourmet Marketing Partnership

Total
Urban Village Development / Community
Downtown & French Hill Beautification Lighting, Landscaping, Flags, Signs, etc.

Total
City Services
City Planning Services - City of Marlborough Analysis & Technical Assistance Total

_TOTAL SPECIAL PROJ ECTS -

Budget FY24 - July2023-June2024




11:17 AM

04/06/23
Accrual Basis

Marlborough Economic Development Corporation

Profit & Loss
July 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4020
4030

- Economic Development Fund
- Cultural District Grant

4035 - Transportation Fund
4045 - Marlborough Shuttle Bus

Total 4035 - Transportation Fund

4055

+ REDO Grant

49900 - Uncategorized Income

Jul '22 - Mar 23

442,268.28
15,000.00

250,000.00

250,000.00

17,733.10
0.00

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Payroll Expenses

5096 - Short Term Disability

5150 - Dental Insurance
5160 - ER Taxes

5165 - Health Insurance
5170 - Salaries

5270 - Retirement Plan

725,001.38

725,001.38

165.84
319.69
16,080.77
5,772.31
194,404.36
5,534.10

Total Payroll Expenses

5000 -
5005 -
5030 -
5035 -
5045 -
5050 -
5060 -
5065 -
5070 -
5075 -

Permit Fees
Advertising/Marketing
Computer Services & Licenses
Conferences/Meetings
Contracted Services
Contributions

Dues and Subscriptions
Events

Gifts and Promotions

Grants Awarded

Reimbursement Grant
Total 5075 - Grants Awarded

5076 -

Insurance

5080 - Director's insurance
5085 - General Liability

Total 5076 - Insurance

5100 -
5105 -
5135 -
5140 -
5180 -
5185 -
- Postage and Delivery
5195 -
5205 -
5210 -

5190

Internet service
Maintenance & Repair
Media Contractor
Office Supplies
Payroll Fees

Phone

Printing and Reproduction
Professional Fees
Reimbursable Expenses

222,277.07

26.74
36,769.75
1,657.17
7,734.94
173,028.44
355.50
19,834.98
8,425.15
303.95

42,400.00
42,400.00

2,556.00
2,932.20

5,488.20

3,294.92
6,390.99
12,915.00
8,651.41

3,227.82

1,486.95
243.00
1,544.04
28,340.71

5215 - Cell Phone
5220 - Meals

5225 - Mileage

5230 - Travel Business

5210 - Reimbursable Expenses - Other
Total 5210 - Reimbursable Expenses

5235 - Rent

5240 - Service Charges
5245 - Software

5260 - Utilities

5265 - Web design and maintenance

Total Expense

958.39
965.45
547.19
1,660.96
25.23

4,157.22

26,356.50
-56.11
1,794.08
2,296.82
7,312.05

626,257.29

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

98,744.09

98,744.09

4-14

Page 1




5-1

% ng}mzz

YOR
%@WIZ(M@/
OF STAFF
140 Main Street )
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 gﬁ edith %é@’ “
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 INTERIM EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR

www.marlborough-ma.gov
April 6, 2023

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Transfer requests to fund WMCT-TV’s operations and capital requests for FY24

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Enclosed for your review and acceptance are two transfer requests in the amount of $393,854.64 for
operational costs and WMCT-TV’s capital items from the Marlborough Public Educational and
Government Access Channels (PEG).

You may recall that you approved a $100,000.00 transfer earlier this year, and that funding combined
with $133,120.00 remaining funds and the enclosed transfer will cover the full $526,974.64 FY24
operating budget and capital requests. Also enclosed is the WMCT-TV operating budget and capital
items for review.

WMCT-TV plans to replace outdated and broken equipment and purchase additional equipment for
streaming services from remote locations as outlined in the enclosed worksheet.

Executive Director Ryan Maylar has done an exceptional job with enhancing the studio, and I
recommend stopping by if you haven’t seen it. Due to his successful community outreach, he’s able

to bring new programming to the studio.

Mr. Maylar and I will be on hand at a future meeting to answer any questions.

Enclosures




5-2

4/6/2023
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2023
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance
$644,371.44 $393,854.64 27000099 47750 Receipts Reserved-PEG Funds $393,854.64 89000 25581 Marlboro Cable Trust $0.00
Reason: To fund WMCT'S FY24 Budget
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
$393,854.64 Total $393,854.64 Total

Department Head signature:

Auditor signature:

Finance Director signature:




8/29/2017 Verizon
8/29/2017 Comcast
11/7/2017 Comcast
11/29/2017 Verizon
2/27/2018 Verizon
2/27/2018 Comcast

4/2/2018 Verizon-franchise

5/8/2018 Comcast
5/21/2018 Verizon
8/23/2018 Comcast
8/23/2018 Verizon

11/16/2018 Comcast
12/4/2018 Verizon
2/20/2019 Comcast
2/20/2019 Verizon

3/4/2019 Verizon-franchise
3/25/2019 Verizon-annual fee
3/25/2019 Comcast-annual

5/17/2019 Comcast
5/31/2019 Verizon
8/15/2019 Comcast
8/15/2019 Verizon

10/31/2019 Verizon-franchise

11/27/2019 Comcast
11/27/2019 Verizon
2/19/2020 Verizon
2/19/2020 Comcast
3/6/2020 Comcast
3/26/2020 Verizon
5/21/2020 Verizon
5/21/2020 Comcast
8/14/2020 Comcast
8/31/2020 Verizon
11/25/2020 Comcast
11/25/2020 Verizon
2/19/2021 Comcast
2/19/2021 Verizon
3/26/2021 Xfinity
4/27/2021 Verizon
5/12/2021 Verizon
5/17/2021 Comcast
6/24/2021 Verizon
8/24/2021 Verizon
11/16/2021 Comcast
11/30/2021 Verizon

PEG FEES

$111,192.81
$105,212.77
$104,451.39
$108,894.94
$105,934.98
$105,579.17
$3,295.50
$96,069.98
$107,727.46
$95,348.01
$103,894.13
$94,728.72
$102,511.93
$95,246.35
$97,007.90
$5,026.30
$2,997.00
$3,208.00
$92,916.51
$99,268.12
$91,956.97
$96,147.32
$4,981.72
$91,515.93
$96,284.00
$95,552.00
$91,062.00
$3,039.00
$2,699.00
$106,515.37
$90,576.14
$88,411.98
$87,273.27
$89,038.41
$85,497.52
$86,807.95
$84,913.83
$2,736.00
$2,397.00
$73,186.77
$88,389.83
$19,114.97
$76,754.57
$87,055.28
$81,924.58

5-3




12/23/2021 Comcast
2/28/2022 Comcast
2/28/2022 Verizon
3/22/2022 Verizon
3/31/2022 Comcast
5/31/2022 Verizon
5/31/2022 Comcast
8/18/2022 Verizon
8/31/2022 Comcast

11/30/2022 Verizon

11/30/2022 Comcast

2/8/2023 Verizon
2/17/2023 Verizon
2/28/2023 Comcast
3/20/2023 Verizon

Total Funding

12/18/2017 co#17-1007095A
5/21/2018 co# 18-1007263A
10/15/2018 co# 18-1007352A
3/11/2019 co# 19-1007565A
9/9/2019 co# 19-1007730A
9/23/2019 co# 19-1007751A
3/23/2020 co# 20-1007940A
12/21/2020 co# 20-1008140
3/22/2021 co# 21-1008202A
4/5/2021 co# 21-1008229A
7/19/2021 co# 21-1008325A
11/22/2021 co# 21-1008427A
3/28/2022 co# 22-1008525A
2/27/2023 co# 23-1008794A

Total Transfers

Available for future transfers

$85,384.78
$87,283.11
$81,969.36

$2,163.00

$2,454.50
$94,515.87
$88,354.82
$76,366.48
$86,708.21
$69,874.97
$85,182.89
$71,134.25

$3,685.71
$83,531.36

$1,937.50

$4,284,890.19

-$282,100.00 IT
-$355,519.00 WMCT FY19 Budget
-$254,000.00 IT
-$510,832.30 WMCT FY20 Budget
-$220,000:00 IT

-$30,000.00 WMCT Capital

-$473,846.52 WMCT FY21 Budget

-$80,000.00 IT

-$370,000.00 WMCT FY22 Budget
-$243,000.00 IT
-$213,852.00 IT
-$146,288.00 IT
-$361,080.93 WMCT FY23 Budget
-$100,000.00 WMCT FY23 Budget

-$3,640,518.75

$644,371:.44

5-4




5-5



5-6



5-7



0T
7. (/}yemw

YOR
Y. DBernard
)F STAEF
140 Main Street .
Matrlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ‘%gdé% %ﬁ&r #
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 INTERIM

www.marlborough-ma.gov EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR

April 6, 2023

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Appointment of Joseph Delgenio to the Fort Meadow Commission

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

I am pleased to submit the appointment of Joseph Delgenio for a three-year term to expire on
September 27, 2025 replacing Lee Thompson.

Mr. Delgenio was previously on the Ft. Meadow Commission and stepped down due to being
deployed out of the country as a government contractor. He’s been living on the lake since 1995 and
consistently involved in keeping the waterways clean and safe for all to enjoy.

I would like to thank Lee Thompson for his dedication and 40+ years of service on the Fort Meadow
Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.




140 Main Street
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610
www.marlborough-ma.gov

April 6, 2023

City Council President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Re-appointment of Paul Gould to the Fort Meadow Commission

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

Yhur: C? Q@yefmz
MAYOR

via W, DBernard

[IEF OF STAFF

Weredith Poborts

INTERIM
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR

I am pleased to submit the reappointment of Paul Gould for a three-year term to expire on February

24,2026.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Gould for his continued service to the Fort Meadow

Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

LVLaJ viL




8-1

City of Marlboroug

ND. GROSSFIELD

Legal Department TY SOLICITOR
140 MAIN STREET EMY P. MCMANUS
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ANT CITY SOLICITOR
TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610
BEATRIZ R. ALVES
LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL
April 5, 2023
Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall
140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  City Council Order No. 22-1008649
Site Plan Approval, 57 Main Street, Marlborough

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

As requested, enclosed is a proposed order, in proper legal form, for approval of site plan
with conditions in relation to the above-referenced project. I have incorporated the following
revisions: (1) Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee; (2) Condition G(1), Third
Paragraph to track Zoning Ord. 650-34.E(3) requiring an agreement with a car-share service, and
(3) Condition G(3) to require Applicant provide a bond and evidence of insurance to perform

work in the public way.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

VUOWLL B/ NJLVUIDLLWAN

City Solicitor

Enclosure
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Tin Htway, Building Commissioner




ORDERED:

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough does hereby approve, pursuant to §
650-34.B(3) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, the Site Plan Permit (attached hereto), which
~ sets an approval with conditions of the site plans submitted by JW Capital Partners, LLC to
construct a mixed use project at 57 Main Street.

ADOPTED
In City Council
Order No. 23-

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST:

City Clerk

8-2




8-3

Site Plan Permit #
Site Plan Approval with Conditions

Applicant: JW Capital Partners, LLC
Property Owner: Marlborough TOTG LLC

Location: 57 Main Street (the “Site”) being shown as Parcel 291 on Assessors Map 70.

Zoning District: Marlborough Village District (MVD)

Plans: The following Site Plan Approval Final Conditions are based on a set of plans entitled
“Exchange Place” by Bruce Saluk & Assoc., Inc., with the last revision date of March 22, 2023,
Landscape Plan prepared by Verdant Landscape Architecture, with last revision date of October
24,2022 and a set of architectural drawings entitled “Exchange Place” by The Architectural
Team (the “Site Plans” attached hereto as “Exhibit A”).

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FINAL CONDITIONS:

A. Site Conformance:

1. Construction of the Site shall be in conformance with the approved Site Plans, the
provisions of Chapter 270 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, and the
conditions stated herein.

2. All construction on the Site shall conform to the appropriate National, State and
City of Marlborough codes and regulations in force for each respective discipline
and shall be in accordance with the Site Plans, subject to minor changes approved
by the Building Commissioner pursuant to Section 1.1 below. Codes and
regulations shall include but are not limited to State Building, Plumbing, Wiring,
NFPA, Zoning, DPW utility and roads, Noise and Signs.

B. Prior to Issuance of a Building Permit:

1. Construction Staging and Safety Plan:

a. The Applicant shall complete the project in accordance with a
Construction Staging and Safety Plan (the “Construction Plan”) to be
submitted for review and approval by the Site Plan Review Committee
(at a regularly scheduled meeting). Said Construction Plan shall
address the building demolition phase of the project, which may take
place in advance of the construction phase and under a separate
demolition permit.

b. The Construction Plan shall provide detailed information concerning:
(i) areas of the Site and adjacent property that will be marked off for




the staging of construction vehicles, etc.; (ii) traffic management,
detour routes if necessary, construction signage, pedestrian protection,
blocked sidewalks, streets, etc.; (iii) construction fencing to enclose
material and equipment; (iv) fencing and/or barricades to provide
limits within the construction site for the separation of construction,
pedestrian and vehicular traffic; (v) dedicated illuminated and covered
pedestrian walkways adjacent to the structure at egress paths in
accordance with 780 CMR Massachusetts State Building Code and
related Mass. Amendments, including but not limited to Chapters 31,
32, 33, and 34, in effect at the time the building permit application is
submitted; (vi) the sequencing of the construction of the project; (vii)
access to active hydrants prior to delivery of combustible construction
materials on the Site, and (viii) an emergency operation plan during
construction (241 plan).

Any deviation to the approved Construction Plan must be approved by
the Building Commissioner.

2. Green Design:

a. The building plans shall show compliance with Section 650-34.D.2(m)

of the Zoning Ordinance, concerning sustainable building design, of
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough. Prior to the
issuance of a building permit, the Building Commissioner shall review
the building plans to ensure that the design incorporates green building
techniques.

. The residential units shall have all-electric utilities, including heat, air

conditioning, and hot water, and the Applicant shall use best efforts to
provide all-electric utilities in the non-residential portions of the
project.

3. Rooftop Mechanicals: On the building plans, the elevation drawings shall show

areas reserved for rooftop mechanicals and the elevator penthouse. Detail
drawings illustrating the type, location, and dimensions of fencing/screening must

be provided. The Building Commissioner shall confirm that the building drawings

conform to the requirements of Section 650-34.D.2.(b) regarding screening of
rooftop mechanical equipment.

4. Footings: If the footings for the proposed building will be located within the City
of Marlborough public way layout, an easement from the City of Marlborough
will need to be obtained prior to the issuance of any building permits.

C. Construction:

. 8-4




8-5

Preconstruction Meeting: Prior to the commencement of construction, a
preconstruction meeting shall be held on-site with the Building Commissioner,
City Engineer, Conservation Officer, Fire Chief, Police Chief, and the site
contractor responsible for doing the work. At this meeting said City officials will
review the plans and conditions, exchange contact information including
emergency contact numbers, and inspect erosion controls. A similar meeting shall
be held prior to the commencement of demolition, which may take place under a

separate demolition permit.

Use of Ways During Construction: Consistent with the Construction Plan, all
areas for construction staging and offloading of building materials, as well as any
excavations, long-term construction scaffolding, or other obstructions, shall be
coordinated to maximize public safety and to minimize interference with the
customary use of public ways by vehicles and pedestrians. Permits are required
for any street or sidewalk excavations or obstructions. The Police Chief shall have
the discretion and authority to require additional protection and/or details as
needed. The Applicant shall pay to the City the cost for every police detail which
is provided by the Marlborough Police Department for the project.

OSHA: All Contractors shall abide by OSHA regulations as appropriate,
including but not limited to OSHA-29 CFR, Section 1926.

Safety Official: The Applicant/ site contractor shall have on the Site at all times
during construction, a qualified Construction Safety Official. Prior to the
commencement of construction, Applicant shall provide to the Building
Commissioner the name and contact information of said Construction Safety

Official.

Hours of Operation: In accordance with Section 431-3B of the Code of the City of
Marlborough, excavation machinery may be operated only during the normal
workweek, from Monday through Saturday, except holidays, between the hours of
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., except Sunday when all use is prohibited except with
variance by the Board of Health or as emergency work.

D. Storm Water:

1.

Siltation Control: The Applicant, Property Owner, and site contractor shall be
responsible for protecting the City drainage system with erosion controls at all
times during construction, and for notifying the Conservation Officer and the City
Engineer in an expeditious manner if there is any visible siltation to the existing
drainage system. Immediate measures shall be taken to control the siltation source
and to restore any impacted areas. The Applicant shall engage the services of
additional professionals as deemed necessary by the Conservation Officer and
City Engineer to ensure proper erosion control.




2.

Stormwater Management and Maintenance Plan: Prior to the issuance of the final
certificate of occupancy, the Applicant shall provide the City Engineer and the
Conservation Officer with the final Stormwater Management and Maintenance
Plan. The Applicant shall also include a copy of the snow removal protocol for
the Site. The name, address and phone number of the contract person who will be
in charge of authorizing the annual maintenance shall be provided to the
Conservation Officer and City Engineer.

Annual Reports: An annual maintenance report shall be provided to the City
Engineer and the Conservation Officer by June 1st of each year reporting on the
maintenance and operation procedures, outlined in the Stormwater Management
and Maintenance Plan, which have been met for that year. This reporting
requirement will follow the issuance of the final certificate of occupancy.

The issuance of this decision confirms compliance with Marlborough City Code
Ch. 271 “Stormwater Management” and shall serve as the “stormwater
management permit” as required in the ordinance.

E. Landscaping:

1.

Prior to the installation of trees, the Applicant shall meet at the Site with the
Conservation Officer to verify the adequacy of tree planting areas.

Modifications: All modifications to the approved Landscape Plans related to
changes to the kind, size and placement of plant material shall receive the prior
written approval of the Conservation Officer and shall be considered a minor
change.

Site Visit: Prior to the final signoff, the Landscape Architect shall provide an as-
built planting plan and a letter of confirmation that the plan conforms to the
approved plans. The Conservation Officer shall confirm by a site visit that the
planting has been installed according to the approved Landscape Plans, or a
revision, previously approved by the Conservation Officer, of the Landscape

Plans.

Replacement of Plantings: Following 18 months of the date of the final signoff of
the site work, any plant material that has died or is dying shall be replaced by the
Property Owner with a species of the same kind and size.

Mulch Placement: Installation of Ihuich at the tinde of planting and thereafter shall
be placed so that the mulch is not in contact with the trunk of newly planted trees
and shrubs as shown on the details on the Landscaping Plan.

Maintenance: Landscaping wi_ll be properly maintained,l f;eplaced if necessary, and
kept in good condition and in compliance with the Landscape Plans at all times.
This shall be an ongoing condition.

. 8-6 .




F. Parking Garage:

1.

The design of the parking garage access shall be such that entering and exiting
from the garage is controlled by authorized users. The building design shall
provide for adequate sight distances for vehicles exiting the garage to provide for
pedestrian safety. The Applicant shall use appropriate signage at the entrance and
exit to ensure pedestrian safety.

The parking garage is intended for use by the residents of the Site, service
providers, and vehicle sharing services authorized to use the Site. The parking
garage is not intended for public use.

G. Prior to Issuance of a Final Certificate of Occupancy:

1.

Payment in Lieu of Parking: The project contains 99 residential units, and
therefore must either (i) comply with parking space requirements, or (ii) make a
“payment in lieu of parking” for each space not provided, per Section 650-34E of
the Zoning Ordinance. Required parking for the project is as follows:

1 bedroom and studio units: 72 @ .75 spaces per unit= 54 spaces
2 bedroom units: 27 @ 1.25 spaces per unit=_33.75 spaces
87.75 spaces

Total Required = 88 spaces

The difference between the parking spaces provided on the Site Plans (28) and the
parking spaces required (88), which is 60 spaces, will be addressed in strict
accordance with Section 650-34.E.(2)(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Marlborough. Per the Ordinance, a payment-in-lieu-of-parking equal to $600,000
(810,000 for each of the 60 spaces required but not provided on the Site) shall be
paid to the City of Marlborough for deposit into an account to be established as
the City of Marlborough Downtown Parking account, prior to the issuance of the

final certificate of occupancy for the project.

Notwithstanding the forgoing, if the Applicant dedicates one of the on-site spaces
for use by a car-share service (such as Zipcar) and an agreement with a car-share
service to place a vehicle at the site is provided as part of the site plan approval
process, required on-site parking shall be reduced by 10-percent, in accordance
with Section 650-34.E.(3) of the Zoning Ordinance, for a total of 80 spaces, with
the payment-in-lieu-of-parking reduced to $520,000.

Minor amendments to the bedroom mix of the project, in accordance with

Condition H.1, may require an adjustment to the final payment-in-lieu-of-parking.

2. Off-Site Parking: -The Applicant shall work with the City to modify overnight

8-7




parking restrictions at nearby public parking facilities so that residents of the Site
may use such facilities in lieu of the Site’s parking garage.

. Improvements to Exchange and High Streets: The Applicant shall grant a
permanent easement to the City of Marlborough for the purpose of widening the

-paved width of Exchange Street, at no cost to the City. Further, the Applicant
shall (i) construct a 5-foot wide concrete sidewalk with concrete curbing along the
west side of Exchange Street within the new easement, (ii) widen the paved w1dth
of Exchange Street to 23 feet within the existing right of-way and the new
easement, provided that any acceptance of an expanded Exchange Street right-of-
way by the City shall leave the Site with the minimum setback required by the
Zoning Ordinance, (iii) mill and pave Exchange Street between limit lines ‘A’ &
‘B’, (iv) reconstruct Exchange Street between limit line ‘B’ to Main Street to
improve grading for proper drainage control, (v) construct three new catch basins
with curb inlets on Exchange Street and one on High Street, (vi) convert two
existing drain manholes used as catch basins on Exchange Street to drain
manholes, (vii) remove the concrete apron at the intersection of Main Street and
Exchange Street, (viii) increase the radius rounding at the intersection of High
Street and Exchange Street, (ix) replace the wheelchair ramps at the intersections
of Main Street and Exchange Street and High Street and Exchange Street, (x)
remove approximately the top 2 feet of the existing retaining wall along the Site
and High Street and install a small wall with a new concrete curb approximately 4
feet from the existing paved edge of High Street, (xi) construct a 4-foot wide
concrete sidewalk with concrete curbing along the south side of High Street from
Bolton Street to Exchange Street within the existing public way layout, (xii) mill
and pave High Street from Bolton Street to Exchange Street within the existing
public way layout and (xiii) convert the existing catch basin on High Street to a
double catch basin with a curb inlet, all as shown on the Site Plans. Prior to
issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall provide to the Building
Commissioner a performance security bond, issued by a surety licensed for surety
business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in an amount equal to 100% of
the cost of the work which Applicant will undertake within the public ways, and
a Certificate of Insurance or other evidence as ‘required by the City, naming the
City of Marlborough, c/o Department of Public Works, City Engineer, 135 Neil
Street Marlborough, MA 01752, as an additional insured, in such amounts as are
required by the City for a liability policy concerning the Applicant’s work within

- the public ways. ‘ _

. Fencing Along Umon Common: The Applicant shall update the fencing along
with Site’s boundary with Union Common as shown on the Site Plans.

. Work Within Public Wav: All work within the public way layout, including but
not limited to, planting, repaving, pavement milling and overlay, pavement
markings, etc., as shown on the approved plans, shall be completed prior to the
issuance of a final certificate of occupancy.

- 8-8




8-9

6. As-Built Plans: An as-built plan(s) must be submitted to the City Engineer for
review prior to the issuance of the final certificate of occupancy for the project.
The as-built plan(s) shall be prepared in accordance with the As-Built Plan
Standards established by the City Engineer, which standards may be found on the
website for the City of Marlborough. An as-built landscape plan is also required
to be submitted by the landscape architect.

7. Time for Completion: Work as provided for on the Site Plans shall be carried into
effect and completed within two (2) years following the date of issuance of the
building permit for the project, unless the City Council has granted in writing an
extension of time for completion of the work.

8. Signage: Pursuant to Section 650-34.1. of the Zoning Ordinance, the City Council
hereby retains jurisdiction over all signage of the project to the extent such
signage requires a sign permit under the Sign Ordinance. The final design,
material, dimensions, content, and location of all such signage, including any
freestanding entry signs and the project's internal signage, shall be subject to
further review and sign permit approval from the City Council which must meet
the requirements of Section 650-34.1 of the Zoning Ordinance.

H. General Provisions:

1. Minor Changes: The City Council delegates to the Site Plan Review Committee
the authority to approve minor changes to the approved Site Plans, so long as said
changes do not materially increase the impervious area of the Site, materially
increase the size of the building, materially reduce the commercial space at the
Site, alter traffic flow, increase the number of residential units, or increase the
total number of bedrooms above 138, all as shown on the Site Plans.

2. Phasing: A final certificate of occupancy shall not be issued until the Applicant
has complied with all conditions of this Decision; provided however that the City
Council delegates to the Site Plan Review Committee the authority to approve the
phasing of work required by this Decision depending upon weather conditions
and other factors. A temporary certificate of occupancy may be issued for
portions of the building while other portions of the building or site work required
by this Decision remain incomplete, subject to a phasing plan approved by the
Site Plan Review Committee.

3. Enforcement: The City Council designates the Building Commissioner as the
enforcing authority to bring enforcement actions for violations of this permit.




Exhibit A

© 810




8-11

MARLBOROUGH, MA ZONING CHART

THE LAND SHOWN IS LISTED AS

LOCATED N THE MARLBOROUGH VILLAGE DISTRICT.

ASSESSOR LOTS 201, 293 & 204 ON MAP 70 AND 1S

TEM REQUIRED PROPOSED
LOT AREA (MIN) 5000 5 38,505 SF
FRONTAGE (EXCHANGE STREET) 50 FT 285.48 FT
WA ST SETBACK o Fr 28 /T
HIGH & EXCHANGE ST SETBACKS 10 /T 105 FT
SIDE SETBACK (UNION COMMON) o 102 FT
COVERAGE B0% MAX 75.4% *1
BULDING HEIGHT BE'onoeg” ' 70 FT (MAX) 52.0 FT +3
BUILDING HEIGHT it 20 ' 52 FT (MAX) 520 T 93

LOT DISTANCE FROM A
RESIDENTWAL DISTRICT

12.5' FROM 20NE °RE'

TOTAL OPEN SPACE

9,900 SF

>9,900 SF *4

PARKING SCHEDULE

TEM.

SOUGHT

PROPOSED

COMPACT PARKING
8’ x 16’

33% MAX

4

STANDARD PARKING
(9" x 18"

22

22

HANDICAP' PARKING

2

TOTAL PARKING

28

FOOTNOTE:

*1 — SEE NOTE3 ON SHEET Ct FOR CALCULATION.
42 — BULDING HEIGHT AT THE
*3 ~ PROPOSED HIGHEST POINT OF THE TOP FLOOR GEIL!

OISTRICT (RDB).

0!
AVERAGE FINISHED GRADE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING ALONG EXCHANGE STREET=390.0.

*4 — SEE NOTEJ2 ON SHEET €1 FOR CALCULATION OF OPEN SPACE AREA.

ARCHITECT:

AT ADMIRAL'S HILL
CHELSEA, MA 02150
TEL: (617) BBI—4402

ING ELEV,=442.0; ANO THE PROPOSED

THE ARCHITECTURAL TEAM, INC.
50 COMMANDANT’'S WAY

TE PLAN

"EXCHANGE PLACE”

57 MAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MA

"L‘p

QJECT
sl 2]

LOCUS _PLAN

SCALE: 1"= 500°

OWNER: MARK O'HAGAN
MARLBORQUGH TOTG LLC
206 AYER ROAD, SUITE 5
HARVARD, MA 01451

TEL: (978) 456 B388

APPLICANT:  WILLIAM D. ADAMS

JW CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC

34 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 230
WELLESLEY, MA DZB41

TEL: (781) 366—2436

ENGINEER &
SURVEYOR:

BRUCE SALUK & ASSOC., INC.

CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING
576 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST
MARLEOROUGH, MA 01752

TEL: (508) 4B5—1662

SHEET [NDEX

€0.0: TITLE SHEET — — — — — — — —
CO.1: EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN— — — —
C1: LAYOUT PLAN — — — — — — — —

C2: GRADING & EROSION CONTROL — — —
C3: DRAINAGE PLAN — — — — — — — —
C4: SEWER, WATER & UTILITIES - — — —
LA: PLANTING PLAN
C5: DETAILS — — — — — — — — _
C6: DETAILS — — — — — — — — — —
C7: DETAILS — — — — — — — —

SITE PLAN APPROVAL #

DATE REV. DATE
9-6-22 03-22-23
9-6-22 01-19-23
9-6-22 03-22-23
9-6~22  03-22-23
9-6-22  03-22-23
9-6-22 03-22-23
10-24-22 - ~ -

9-6-22 - - -

9-6-22 ~ — —

9-6-22 10-07-22

PLANS LISTED ON THIS SHEET W(TH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN
APPROVED:

ENGINEERING: DATE:

BUILDING: DATE:
CONSERVATION: DATE:

FIRE DEPT.: DATE:

POLICE DEPT.: DATE:

BOARD OF HEALTH: DATE:

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: VERDANT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

318 HARVARD STREET, SUITE 25
BROOKLINE, MA 02446

TEL: (617) 735-1180

FRLE: 2016C1.dwg




8-12

= N/F SPRINGHILL CONDOMINIUM
8
g R=400.67 " NOTES:
z :&:g*'iz;;_’; Rm{:isma Sun
: =303.6 14V(0)=350.15 EI=307.78 1) THE LAND SHOWN IS 38,505 SF (D.88 Ac.) CONSISTING OF ONE P B
= c)=393.61 INV(b)=389.24 IWV(CL}=367.56 MARLBORQUGH TOTG LLC, AND IS usgm A)sssson LOT 291 an mc E"fo.owwcra\nﬁg
g IN THE MARLBOROUGH VILLAGE DISTRICT (MVD). AND IS NOT LOGATED IN A FEMA SPECIAL
0 AREA ACCORDING TO FEWA FARM. MAP J25017COABTF,
g DATED JULY 7, 2014,
E ZONE_RB 2.) REFERENCES:
= H ZOME RB_¢ ZONE MVD
0 8 veP DEED BK 74008 PG 273
8 ZORE MVI}" 12 DEED BK 74006 PG 276
8
H 3.) THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM (NAVD 8B).
4.) THE INSTRUMENT SURVEY WAS PERFORMED OURING JANUARY 2018.
w2372 \ra-1 5.) THE UTILINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE PARTLY FROM EXISTING WUNICIPAL, UTITY
BOTIGH=387.4 HARK OUTS & RECORD DRAWINCS AND ARE APPROXUATE, DMLY, THERE MAY GE EXISTNG
.. ‘CONTACT
£X. STOME THE PROPER UTILTY COMPANIES & DIG SAFE (TEL B11) PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.
MASONRY WALL OUR FIRM DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE. THE LOCATION OF ANY UTLITY, FIPING I
X z
7o WAG 1l 6.) THE SURVEY SHOWN WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE AND IS :
Ién N SORYAL | SUBJECT TO CHANGE THAT SAID TIILE WAY DISCLOSE. g g
il feLrv.=300.73 |
BITUMINOUS P i . 8 %n 8
PAVED PARKING A o I3z
p AREA - FiM=390.44 4235 o
S N=388.29 By Fss
< E5EEsy
3
£x. DRNE N aFEZSY
— KARI W9spa )
— ~ ROUGH MAIN STREET E
-~ \—— o CE—A- Coum REALTY ggn=gs
| S AN W2 SeEa
=R
amon ¥
- 2
=388 1.
|- tW(a)(24 VCF)=362.47 =z
INV(b)(30°RCP)=382.18 (@) |
V(c)12°CMP)=384.82 =
2v{d)(30°RCP) =381.95 —t - <
UNION COMMON =8 5=
N/F Elul (o) j w .
FIRST CHURCH OF MARLBOROUGH i>< Zazkx
CONGRECATIONAL e Lo
A Ouwug¥>s
z T o
> 0o =z9
= ZwuZx
S Z pri=h g}
o) OIHR=G
b Z2 NE
n — n <<
W LEGEND | = U=
E(ﬂ — —392— —— Ex. 2' Conlour ! %] !
% * 380———— Ex. 10" Contour N DY
s 92 Sewer & Droin (o) | | 1)
#57 anhols Locations
rolehd e oo s Sntry Sne ()|
#iv(a)(30°RCP) =380.40 a Cotch Busin (ax)
WV(B)(30°VCP)=379.91 A2*RCA~="— Drain Line (ex.) ’ 2
Q
—— - G . —— Overhpad Bectric ~
oW [ (‘:d) ! 3 u
- T A Uty Pole fex) | iz
LL"J_’ n/»ﬂﬁ/ 5, P tLipthLl | E;-
—_ i ] ¥ Gole Voby, Hydonk | nzlg
Eas 38,505 S.F * Tl | ZEESe
I~ w3 3 T EX. BTUUINDUS o Watsr Line(s | ZERER
a X -— —_ ofor.) ag”a
2 = o 0.88 AcrF* PARKING LOT ! gapses
b UG Gaz 25T Cos Service(or.) i .. 2538
8 EdgE "
83 R Gos Gate i |ZE_EZEe
Z g8 L |S=%E4s
O &g Vartical Gronite Cub | |SZZYBE
=28 A Vertical Concrate Curb | &3;; "
) \ | |<ES3%E
=7 Ducituour Trew o
m g &
l Evergreen Tree ; =] ~
i ge . ©
Jl OE _w o
g 258
Rl = w33 &
R=387.03 5950 o
J I i(a}=377.89 g228 ¥
Az —— n)=383.54 b)=377.54 o3I o
i |2um)-m.u 1(=_=21L5L—n e = “
i gty . N
3 & % ggs ”
L YI<x= g
£Ze%3 &
wio e SERIE o
L > é VR .
B N/0 50 MAIN STREET LLC reEr
ofa [ 20 4 80
2i%[¢ e T el
IEguli
ISHE GRAPHIC SCALE
oze
£0- FILE: 2018.dwg




8-13



8-14



8-15



8-16



i

< perennials ond

pecennials and —— - P
| proundeovers

groundeovers

Vordunl Londecepe

“ 617.735.1180

T
OFEI000]
009

(EEY

\~ 1552 CA9 —/

—
=
<
o
> =
=t wi
3 s i
1 [
m oo ~ B
= L eARS .=
_ =1 w
n B ises -
Greenscreen, lyp. Ld i
perennipls ond perennils and Stone Woll T . R0 —
groundéovers groundcovers jone Woll Tve. p <C
i/ :
* @ . . om, grasses. 2
- Stone Wall Typ. ' i
ey Pargol
g.*i
P
;
() e p—
e i
V4 ()L
ana0red \d (7
;2’ Plan! Bod 2,129 5. ‘—— temporory Ires prolection fence during construction
%"S o o Co oYo. 4 §
=i i OnCnlalafoic: -
G o g DEAVO-a R z
A L\K CE o B Y
. 4 == o ~ om, grasses U3 a
* * \_ Peronnials = we
" \ [¢] &
=~4 : Peronniols N -2
percnnials and \ \ z 6
groundcovers Ls5-1 orn grasses \ : Z 0
Perennial area \ \ § =] 2
=
. e [
. PLANTING NOTES
1. The Londscape Plan shall ba In conformance with Scction 650-47. 9. All lants shall be placed In thelr oppicximate lucotion by the Conliuctar. The
Controcor shall odjust the locolions o required by the Londscape Archiec), Trees
2 shall the Generol Conlractor and Sila shall ba placad firs), then shrubs, then perenniols and last, groundcovers. Final
Subcaniractor oll tha toquiranionts lor subsoll kaaling and praparation and testing and placing locollons musl be opproved by the Landscape Archilect prior o plonting.
PROPOSED PLANT LIST of appioved lopsoll and planting soll mios as doscribed In he speclficallons. - Falluro ofthe o
KEY QY LATIN NAME COMMON NAME MIN. SIZE NOTES sie or Goneral Cantradior fo perlorm required tsling, subsoll ond topoil preporation does not 10.The rootbolls of tees shall be planted 2* above adiacent finishad grads, The rootballs
TREES (55) olievs the Londscope Canitacior rom the roquirsments of he work o3 s forh I the f shiubs shall be planted 1* obove odjacent finished grada. Tha rcoillore cf
AS 4 Acersocchorm Sugor Mople 820 spodiicalions. perennlals sholl be set ot the level of which the plont was growing.
AR 6 Acor wbrum Armslrong’ Amnsireng Red Maglo 828
CB 28 Corplnus betulus Yosliglata’ Columnar Horbeum 848 3. :1 plant motarlal shall be eppraved by tha Landscape Archiioel pror lo arrival on the 11. Areas thot will raquire compaction of soils within the drip 10ne of proposed trees; l.e.,
CN 4 Chameacyparls noolkatensis 'pendula’ Weoping Aluskan Cedar BaB e proposod sidowolks or pavement af sireet Irces, shall be consiruclod wilh @ structural
' B&B o |
1513 Uadombar yrocllue Slonder Sheuelle” Faslgole Sweclgurn 4. Al lon maleriol sholl conforn 10 the Amaica Sendord o Nurser St eslobhed e S ke o P e, oo of 314412
SHRUDS (19¢) by *American Hor® americanhor.org erganic mallor, The 5ol and slona mixure shal Includ pelscopo hydrogel Tacllr, Tha
BM 22 Buxws micraphylla Green Vehve? Borwoad 3 gol. Pols 1cil sholl comply with cu-structural soll vollable ol bkol
CA 93 Clioalnillia Summerswel 3gol. Pols 3. Mo avashre plonks o por the Massochuteits Probibind Flo Ut shok b eed on the or approved equol. The sinsctural soll quanti shall be 24 depth for ol areas bansath
HA 5  Hydrongea arborescens ‘Annabelle! Annabelle Hydrangea 3 gal. Pols - proposcd siduwalks and pavemen wilhin the Iree drip zone.
N 20 llerveicllon Winterbarry Helly 34 _ Al e
RA 7 Rhus oromafica ‘Gra-low' Frogrant Sumac 3 gal. Pots 6. Maniings thallbe Instlled In """‘.::;"‘{,:I"" when malure they vill remain of leos! 18 12. All planis oro lo be thoruphly wolered alter insiallation, ot leas! hvice within the first
TH 33 Taxis x medio hicksit Hick's Yow chos away from the siructure of tha building. 24 hours.
VD 38 Vibumum denfolum Viburnum 30.36"h. Pols
7. Nmf’\;”";”"‘m;' z’““,:n“"":’ "mdb' ::mf:ﬂ:"l’;‘:{;:h“‘f:";:ﬁ'::’: ::;:f a 13.Pror lo the pre construction meeting with city offcials, the controctor chall obiain a Irea
VINES (2) velont overol form, Rt and branching hebl lawer ot and fot eelor vl profecion raport rom a certiied orborist for the prolection of 2 exising maplet on the
CR 2  Compsls radicans Trumpat Creoper 2 gal. o Hooverolt form. 0 habil, fowar, g unlan comimon praporly. The drlp lines of both rees eclend boyond the property fine
0 o Bloom- shown on tha plan, The report by the orborlst shall include construction stage guidelines
8. The Conlractor shall locate and verlly ol ullily line locations prior 1o excavotion for tree 'bmp'lﬁntl‘;‘un‘ﬁit‘l’mll and llrud::lt: ::ww"‘:d o site plon review cummitios |
pis and report any canllicts o the Landscope Architect. woek belara tha schoduled pro-con! octing. © Verden i Arthocirs




8-18



(=
15"RCP -
P b—12" (e o]
T ) PROPOSED i B
BUILDING
T NOTES: PAEMENT A0 REPLICE W SOLS,
O WM 24° DA BARK WULO) & CONG. cURB U
. 1. CONCRETE: 5,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS.
2/TANK RECURED 2. AL RENFORCEMENT PER ASTM C1227.
+ 3 TONGUE AND GRODVE JOINT SEALEQ WITH BUTYL RESI.
4 b 4. EXISTING PIPE SEALS TO BE CORED OR PRECAST FOR DRAIN PIPE SHOWN,
-y . — 3. USE SHEA CONCRETE 3500 GALLON H—20 TRAFFIC LDADING OR APPROVED EQUAL. .2
_ 2 —1 5. SEE PLAN FOR FIPE INVERTS £&
T:ﬁ 7. SIDE TANKS SHALL BE SAME OVERALL DIMENSIONS AS CENTER TAMK WITHOUT THE BAFFLE. =3
=] i3
T ge g
. ng
LETY
Q38R
s%B5y
Ial 12" | i OB %8
pxgpst
@3 -
PLAN VIEW o3 Biz 5
Guips]
SIDE TANK (1 OF 2) FRAUE & COVER t \ I EE"§
. (EAST JORDAN RO WORKS CAT. ¥ WA226000001 ! Y REVOVE CONGRETE SIDEWALK AND L
SEE NOTEN? /7 & DLAZ11D00041) CAST WITH THE WORD 'DRAIN' E: \»\\ cam w, BEPLACE i e ?: § o
. SIDEWALK CURD CUTS & PAVEVENT CROSSWALK - & ERBRIE
= CURBS, CONCRETE CURB CUTS AND A@mOn2
n ﬁ SHALL MEET ADA REQUIREMEN EMUuiloLS, COMCRETE
1 ENTRANCE, SEE NOTEFIS ON SHEET
hY L \ 1 _ G FOR BAVEMEME REPACRUENT
1 . EXCHANGE STREET INTERSECTION NTHIN, TRAVELED WAY OF EXCHANGE
[ ] - [ ¥ —TOP OF BAFFLE SCALE: 178’
M I | 4 |
e e ROTE: PAVERS SHALL BE PERVEASLE PAVERS =
. . 1DEAL, WALTHAU, WA, OR EQUAL . <
_ " PROVIDE {* DOUBLE WASHED L
& RENFORCED — | ' o0’ hi ! concreteblock.som) PROVI ED‘SIDN L E g
I I l CURB FDGE RESTRAINT wn j: I
70 on|m:—\1\ [ 707 nmnczﬂ\’_l PERMEABLE PAVERS WITH GONCRETE GURB e 5
— w2
12° PVC (SCH. 40) . — <{tlo
115" RCP TANK OUTLET: = ™ o
EQUALIZATION SLEEVE \'\ l 1 O —] 157 RCP EDDING COMRSE AGCREGATE—— Z&
(1 of 2) — Al s 7oy BV vdo
[ I | 1 ERN! '1 B - 4y ——= -ge
< o OPEN-GRADED STONE S R |
3 5 4 DEFTH Y N
5 n<
I J | SUB—BASE — (1 |‘z')— W m
" SECTION VIEW OPEN-GRADED STONE H =
| 6" DEPTH |
SECTION VIEW
g Ty OTEXTILE /SO SEPARATDR
DETENTION/WATER QUALITY TANK I .. ...
TS WATER QUALITY TANK.DWG
a
N TS gs
E
]
W
o g
2 EACH ; =
Y CONCAETE P e <8
- - .. 3
X' LENGTH OF CWEW) ¢ ﬁ"!—‘ CEMENT CONCRETE 5°W X 14 1/2° SO 3 g
- z o
3/47 ROUNDING TH X LENGIH OF CURGING (ONLY /T RDE PREMENT hS SHown OR RESTRA .. 8T
PAVEMENT 45 J MATERIAL REQURED ¥ CURD AFTER CROUND GOVER, AS. REQUIREO V DUMP STRAR Mo g: g ?ﬂ g
SPECIFIED VARIES BASE COURSE IS IN) - FLAT NASHERS} = = I
LA & GRASS OF PAVEMENT AS “—— SUBBASE OR TOPSOLL AMD PEEFTE
ek o] SPECIFIED UBSOW, AS REOUIRED PEEES -
r J— LTEACK BY
SUMATLE SACKPLL WATERWL CONSTRUCTION. FABRICS, B o o
1 $——BASE COURSE (COMPACTED) yibs
| —— COMPACTED GRAVEL BAG DETAIL 3 ]
GRAVEL : KL e =" &
(M1.03.1) Q 2w
ok ®
Pt | S50
A___vrclmm CB SEE (DETAM) gg‘su =
o 3 .03 DD BOTH 108 L
{— R cune 12" GRAVEL BASE (MASSOOT SPEC. W1.03.1) T aon Gom e 848 ¢
UNDISTURBED & -
SUBGRADE P g @
NOTE: TRENCH WOTH (W) wo n e
BE A MAX. OF 36" FOR Z0 . ‘._l
PIPES 13" DW. OR LESS, AND (| E3] 4 =
24" + PIPE ).D. FOR FIPES oL ..~ o
GREATER THAN 13" DIA C -
VER ANIT _RB DETAIL ONCRETE CURB - o 2
N TS Curbgran.dwg N. T. S.  concub.dey PE CROSSING DETA s ( : 6
H.T. S,

SILTSACK DETAIL
(S

INSTALLATION DETAIL
[

UE: 2916.4vg |




8-20



8-21



8-22



8-23



8-24



8-25



8-26



9-1

City of Marlborc

SON D. GROSSFIELD

Legal D epal‘tmer.. CITY SOLICITOR
140 MAIN STREET
EREMY P. MCMANUS
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR
TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610
BEATRIZ R. ALVES
LEGAL(@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL

April 6, 2023

Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: City Council Order No. 22/23-1008768
Special Permit Decision, Marie Esther Health Center, Inc.
720 Boston Post Road East

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council’s proposed findings on the above-
referenced application for a special permit. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify

that it is in proper legal form.
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Jeremy P. McManus
Assistant City Solicitor

Enclosure

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Tin Htway, Building Commissioner
Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor




9-2

, 2023

NOTICE OF DECISION
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT

In City Council
Order No. 22/23-1008768

Application of:
Marie Esther Health Center, Inc.

Locus:
720 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA
Parcel 7 on Assessors Map 61

DECISION

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Marie Esther
Health Center, Inc., with a mailing address of 144 Turnpike Road, Suite 220, Southborough, MA
01772, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions
contained therein.

Decision date: , 2023

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2023.

APPEALS

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA.

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST:

City Clerk




9-3

, 2023
PAGE 1

ORDERED:

IN CITY COUNCIL

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT

Application of:
Marie Esther Health Center, Inc.

Locus:
720 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA

Parcel 7 on Assessors Map 61

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT
ORDER NO. 22/23-1008768

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special
Permit to Marie Esther Health Center, Inc. (the “Applicant”) for expansion of the existing
convalescent home/nursing home use at 720 Boston Post Road East, as provided in this Decision
and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Applicant, Marie Esther Health Center, Inc., is a registered not-for-profit
corporation formed under Chapter 180 of the General Laws and exempt from federal taxation
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, with an address of 144 Turnpike Road,
Suite 220, Southborough, MA 01772.

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 720 Boston Post Road E,
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parcel 7 on Assessors Map 61 (the “Site”).

3. In accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B of the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Marlborough (the “Zoning Ordinance”), the Applicant proposes to renovate 10,490
square feet of the preexisting nonconforming convalescent home/nursing home use at the Site to
create 12 additional rest home beds (the “Use”). As shown on the Plans referenced in paragraph
5 below, the Use consists of a commercial building containing the convalescent home/nursing
home operation, loading areas, accessory parking, and landscaped areas.

4. The Applicant, by and through its Executive Director, filed with the City Clerk of
the City of Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit (“Application”) for the Use.




9-4

, 2023
PAGE 2

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of
abutters, filing fees, and a site plan entitled “Title Commitment By: Fidelity National Title
Insurance Company Commitment Number: 18T963-2022 Effective Date: 4/20/2022 Date of
Field Survey: 4/5/2022” by Blew & Associates, P.A., dated May 16, 2022, in accordance with
the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit
(the “Plans™), attached hereto as “Attachment A.”

6. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a
Special Permit.

7. The Site is located in the Wayside Zoning District and has an area of 984,090
square feet +/-, as shown on the Plans.

8. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of
Marlborough caused notice of the same to be advertised and determined that notice of the same
was provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law.

0. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, January 23, 2023. The public
hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The hearing was closed on
January 23, 2023.

10. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public
hearing detailing the Use, including describing its impact upon the neighborhood.

11. As part of the public hearing, no members of the public expressed support or
opposition about the Use or its potential impacts.

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications.

B. The City Council finds that the proposed expansion of the convalescent
home/nursing home use to include an additional 12 rest home beds would not be substantially more
detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing convalescent home/nursing home use of the Site.

C. The City Council finds that the preexisting nonconforming convalescent
home/nursing home use of the Site has not been abandoned or not used for a period of two years
or more.




9-5

, 2023
PAGE 3

D. The City Council finds that the proposed Use is not enlarged to more than 25% of
the floor and ground area of the preexisting nonconforming convalescent and nursing home use,
as no changes are proposed to the exterior of the building on the Site.

E. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough, hereby GRANTS the
Applicant a Special Permit to expand the preexisting nonconforming convalescent home/nursing
home use at the Site as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns:

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction at the Site is to
be in accordance with all applicable building codes and zoning regulations in effect in the City of
Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

2. Future Site Changes. Future changes to the exterior of the building or to the Site
shall be subject to site plan review.

3. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City
Council’s Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by
the City Council.

4. Operations. Operations will be continuous as the Use at the Site will be 24 hours a
day each day of the year.

5. Staffing. As a skilled nursing facility licensed by the Massachusetts Department
of Public Health, the Applicant will maintain the required staffing levels for all licensed beds,
including the additional 12 rest home beds. The Applicant will maintain staffing levels as
needed to care for the new rest home residents and maintain its DPH licensure.

6. Lighting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall remain unchanged by this renovation.
7. Signs. Signage at the Site shall comply with the City’s Sign Ordinance.

8. Noise and Air Quality. The Applicant shall comply with the City’s Noise
Ordinance and shall comply with all state and federal requirements governing air quality and
emissions. |

9. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the




, 2023
PAGE 4

recorded Special Permit to the City Council’s office, the Building Department, and the City
Solicitor’s office.

Yea: ___ -Nay:___ -Absent- ____
Yea: , ) ) ) ; ) ; ;
Nay: , ,
Absent: , ,
ADOPTED
Signed by City Council President In City Council

Michael H. Ossing Order No. 22/23-1008768

9-6




, 2023
PAGE 5

Attachment A




9-8



9-9



9-10



Gy of Martborough |

William Paynton, MCBO

Assistant Building Commissioner

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203

Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov

City Council Sign Approval Form

12/8/2022

To City Council President and all Councilors,
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage
project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed.

Address of Location seeking approval at 656 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST
PERMIT NUMBER: SP-22-35
Replacement MOBIL sign on Canopy and canopy accent lighting

Zoning District: Wayside Zoning
Meets Current Sign Code: YES
Planning Board Variance: NO

William Paynton, MCBO
Assistant Building Commissioner

cC File
City Council
Commissioner Htway




Sign Permit Applicant

i Carolyn Parker
v, 774-239-2781
@ capconsulting@verizon.net

SP-22-35

Submitted On: Oct 10, 2022

Location Information

Name of Business

Mobil

Telephone Number of Business

800-225-1927

Sign Information

Type of Sign
Flat Wall

Variance Approval

New or Replacement?

Replacement

Is this sign illuminated?

Yes

Replacement Sign Information

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)?

Yes

Existing Sign Width
1.47

Existing Sign Area
25

Installer Information

Company Name
JSP Land Development

Installer Email

paul@jsplds.com

10-2
Primary Location

656 BOSTON POST RD EAST
MARLBOROUGH, MA!01752

Name of Owner of Business

Global Companies, Inc.

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling?
No

Please check all that apply:

Special Permit?
No

Special Permit #
0

Cost of sign(s) ($)
800

Please provide UL Listing for appliance

E6733

Existing Sign Length
100

Existing Sign Height
36

Location of Existing Sign

OH Canopy

Installer Telephone #
413-564-0404




Notice

Applicant Signature

| hereby declare that | have the authority to request this permit
and that the statements and information provided are true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to
conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance and MA State
Building Code, signed under pains and penalties of perjury.

Applicant Signature

true

10-3




10-4



10-5



10-6



10-7



10-8



10-9

ity of Marlborough
Commonwonlth of Madsachusetss

William Paynton, MCBO

Assistant Building Commissioner

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203

Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov

City Council Sign Approval Form

3/31/2023

To City Council President and all Councilors,
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage
project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed.

Address of Location seeking approval at 656 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST
PERMIT NUMBER: SP-22-36
Replacement MOBIL sign on Canopy

Zoning District: Wayside Zoning
Meets Current Sign Code: YES
Planning Board Variance: NO

William Paynton, MCBO
Assistant Building Commissioner

CC File
City Council
Commissioner Htway




Sign Permit

SP-22-36

J1 Carolyn Parker
¥, 774-239-2781

Applicant

Primary Location

656 BOSTON POST RD EAST
MARLBOROUGH, MAI01752

@ capconsulting@verizon.net

Location Information

Name of Business

Mobil

Telephone Number of Business

800-225-1927

Sign Information

Type of Sign
Flat Wall

Variance Approval

New or Replacement?

Replacement

Is this sign illuminated?

Yes

Replacement Sign Information

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)?

Yes

Existing Sign Width
1.47

Existing Sign Area
25

Installer Information

Company Name

JSP Land Development

Installer Email

paul@jsplds.com

Name of Owner of Business

Global Companies, LLC

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling?
No

Please check all that apply:

Special Permit?
No

Special Permit #
0

Cost of sign(s) ($)
800

Please provide UL Listing for appliance

E6733

Existing Sign Length
100

Existing Sign Height
36

Location of Existing Sign

OH canopy

Installer Telephone #
413-567-0404

10-10




Notice

Applicant Signature

| hereby declare that | have the authority to request this permit
and that the statements and information provided are true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to
conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance and MA State
Building Code, signed under pains and penalties of perjury.

Applicant Signature

true

10-11




10-12



10-13



10-14



11-1

William Paynton, MCBO

Assistant Building Commissioner

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203

Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov

City Council Sign Approval Form

4/5/2023

To City Council President and all Councilors,
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage
project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed.

Address of Location seeking approval at 58 Apex Drive Unit A

PERMIT NUMBER: SP-23-20
Replacement sign for new tenant Mosaka. East Wall by Front Entrance

Zoning District: HRMUQOD Hospitality and Recreation
Meets Current Sign Code: YES
Planning Board Variance: NO

William Paynton, MCBO
Assistant Building Commissioner

cC File
City Council
Commissioner Htway




a'?‘.?ﬁj} City of Marlborough, MA

L

SP-23-20
Sign Permit

Status: Active

Applicant

Nicholas Rivarola
sonicremodelingllc@gmail.com
474 Burncoat st

worcester, MA 01606
978-870-7820

Permit Application Status

Staff please update during the application
process.

Location Information
Name of Business

Mosaka

Telephone Number of Business
508-3339974

Sign Information

Type of Sign
Flat Wall

11-2

04/05/2023

Date Created: Apr 2,2023

Primary Location

58 APEXDR Unit A
Unit A
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

Owner:

Zhang He Wang
58 A Apex dr Marlboro, MA 01752

Permit Application Status
Building Plans Under Review

Name of Owner of Business
Zhang He Wang

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling?
No

Please check all that apply:

Special Permit Approval
O




Variance Approval

O

Cost of sign(s) ($)
6,000

Please provide UL Listing for appliance
63012146

Replacement Sign Information

Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)?

No

Dimension Information

Facade Dimensions (linear feet)

Sign Dimensions

Sign Width
4

Location of Sign on Building
East Wall by Front Entrance

Installer Information

Company Name
Sunny Sign

Installer Email
sonicremodelinglic@gmail.com

Notice

Applicant Signature

New or Replacement?
Replacement

Is this sign illuminated?
Yes

Facade Dimensions Length
70

Sign Length
16

Area
64

Installer Telephone #
347-6530939




| hereby declare that | have the authority to
request this permit and that the statements and
information provided are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge and belief as well as
to conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance
and MA State Building Code, signed under pains
and penalties of perjury.

Property Owner Authorization

Property Owner Contact Information

Contract Telephone Number (Business)

Contact Email

Authorized Agent Street Address

Authorized Agent State

Telephone Number {contact)
9788707820

Signature (for permit)

Building Official Signature

Applicant Signature

Nicholas Rivarola
04/02/2023

Title of Applicant
Authorized Agent

Contact Title

Contact Telephone Number (Cell)

Authorized Agent Information

Authorized Agent Full Name
Nicholas Rivarola

Authorized Agent City/Town

Authorized Agent Zip







11-6

William Paynton, MCBO

Assistant Building Commissioner

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30203

Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov

City Council Sign Approval Form

4/5/2023

To City Council President and all Councilors,
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage
project at the below address. Attached to this form is a copy of the sign that is proposed.

Address of Location seeking approval at 58 Apex Drive Unit A
PERMIT NUMBER: SP-23-21
Replacement sign for new tenant Mosaka. South Wall facing Route 20

Zoning District: HRMUOD Hospitality and Recreation
Meets Current Sign Code: YES
Planning Board Variance: NO

William Paynton, MCBO
Assistant Building Commissioner

CcC File
City Council
Commissioner Hitway




G
<

, City of Marlborough, MA

i

SP-23-21
Sign Permit

Status: Active

Applicant

Nicholas Rivarola
sonicremodelingllc@gmail.com
474 Burncoat st

worcester, MA 01606
978-870-7820

Permit Application Status

Staff please update during the application
process.

Location Information
Name of Business

Mosaka

Telephone Number of Business

508-3339974

Sign Information

Type of Sign
Flat Wall

Date Created: Apr 2,2023

Primary Location

58 APEX DR Unit A
Unit A
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

Owner:

Zhang He Wang
58 Apex dr Marlboro, MA 01752

Permit Application Status
Building Plans Under Review

Name of Owner of Business
Zhang He Wang

Is this a 1 or 2 Family Dwelling?
No

Please check all that apply:

Special Permit Approval
O

11-7

04/05/2023




Variance Approval

O

Cost of sign(s) ($)
6,000

Please provide UL Listing for appliance
63012146

Replacement Sign Information
Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s)?

Yes

Existing Sign Length
16

Existing Sign Height
50

Location of Existing Sign
South Wall Facing Route 20

Installer Information

Company Name
Sunny Sign

Installer Email
sonicremodelingllc@gmail.com

Notice

Applicant Signature

| hereby declare that | have the authority to
request this permit and that the statements and
information provided are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge and belief as well as
to conform to the City's current Sign Ordinance

11-8
New or Replacement?
Replacement

Is this sign illuminated?
Yes

Existing Sign Width
4

Existing Sign Area
64 '

Installer Telephone #
3476530939

Applicant Signature

Nicholas Rivarola
04/02/2023

Title of Applicant
Authorized Agent




and MA State Building Code, signed under pains
and penalties of perjury.

Property Owner Authorization

Property Owner Contact Information

Contract Telephone Number (Business)
9788504031

Contact Email
mcosta@raventures.net

Authorized Agent Street Address

Authorized Agent State

Telephone Number (contact)
9788707820

Signature (for permit)

Building Official Signature

Contact Title
Walker Realty LLC

Contact Telephone Number (Cell)
Mike Costa

Authorized Agent Information

Authorized Agent Full Name
Nicholas Rivarola

Authorized Agent City/Town

Authorized Agent Zip

11-9




11-10



12-1

Steven Kerrigan .

From: City Council

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Mike Ossing; Kathleen Robey; Mark Oram; Sama Laura
Wagner; Don Landers; John Irish; Sean Navin; Teona Brown; Christian Dumais; David
Doucette; Donald Landers

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu; Jason Grossfield; Patricia Bernard

Subject: From Andrew Pye: Rowe Funeral Home Development Opposition

From: Andrew Pye

Date: March 28, 2023 at 8:53:56 AM EDT

To:.

Subject: Rowe Funeral Home Development Opposition

Councllors,

| am writing to you to emphatically oppose the plans for the former Rowe Funeral Home. To think that
this plan is a good fit for this site is laughable. The lack of parking is totally ridiculous and the excuses the
developer gave are laughable. "The applicant, along with its attorney, Brian Falk, said the development
is aimed at younger employees for companies such as Boston Scientific who may not have their own
vehicles. To accommodate tenants, including a possible restaurant, the applicant said there would be
adequate space available at public lots on Bolton and South Bolton streets, as well as the Court Street
garage."

First, Marlborough is not a city that easily supports carless families. We have inadequate public
transportation, huge distances between grocery stores which are mostly situated in areas without desne
housing. The applicant seems to think our Main Street is similar to a dense city or somewhere in Europe
where much of the population can walk to a grocer and shop daily for food. The thought that people
would use the parking garages seriously underestimates how car centric our society is. People will not
want to park so far from their home and will fill the surrounding streets, don't even get me started on
how bad the city lots wili be during the winter parking ban. The adjacent Funky Murphys will probably
see a boom in patronage, but the parking for those not living next door will be atrocious.

| implore you to eliminate the option to buy out for not providing the amount of parking stipulated in
our codes. To think that a one time payment of a few thousand dollars will mitigate DECADES of parking
woes is mind boggling. The developer will make off with his money and leave the city and residents
paying for a poor design well into the future. | get that we want to revitalize the downtown area, but
housing without the infrastructure to support it is not the way.

We have too long neglected our city's infrastructure while allowing huge housing developments to pop
up all over the place. We have basically no room in our elementary schools (again/still) and Richer still
needs to be rebuilt/renovated. We are still waiting on our West side fire station and could really do with
the Wasterly water treatment plant opening back up. Please concentrate on getting the needed support
to our infrastructure before approving more dense housing options all over the city.

Thank you,




12-2

Andrew and Samuntha Pye
54 Reynolds Court
Marlborough, MA 01752




Steven Kerriggn

12-3

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

From: Melissa Walsh

City Council

Sunday, March 26, 2023 6:46 PM

Kathleen Robey; Mike Ossing; Mark Oram; Samantha reinnaiy, narsin vuuie, cuul@
Wagner, Don Landers; John Irish; Sean Navin; Teona Brown; David Doucette; Christian
Dumais; Donald Landers

Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

From Melissa Walsh—Rowe Funeral Home Site

Date: March 26, 2023 at 6:41:55 PM EDT

To:

Subject: Rowe Funeral Home Site

Good evening,

A flier was left at our home today about the proposed build at the location of the Rowe Funeral Home.

Living in close proximity, 1 am curious how the city will handle the parking especially with the other site
build at Granger Blvd. and Bolton St. There will be a significant number of residents moving into the
area and not as many parking spaces as apartments.

| completely believe city development is needed but | also am concerned with the increase in traffic,
parking and the impact to the pedestrians as well as the residents. | walk downtown everyday and there
are a significant number of vehicles as is and now adding 2 developments (and the development up at
Lincoln St.) to increase the number of commuters.

| have seen the article with the study on parking and yes there are parking spots available, but what
happens during the winter parking bans?

As a resident in extremely close proximity to both locations, { am asking that this be thought through,
thoroughly evaluated and considered - not just as money coming into the city but the safety of its

residents.

Thank you for your time,
Melissa Walsh

26 Ames PI.




12-4

Steven Kerrigan

From: City Council
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:15 AM
To: Mike Ossing; Kathleen Robey; Mark Oram; Sam Laura

Wagner; Don Landers; John Irish; Christian Dumais; Sean Navm Teona Brown David
Doucette; Donald Landers

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Subject: From Rob Santone: Rowe Funeral Project

From: Robert Santone

Date: March 28, 2023 at 8:55:43 PM EDT
To:

Subject: Rowe Funeral Project

wooda tvening,

I am curious who you are communicating with about the project at Rowe Funeral Home. The developer
JW Capital Partners, LLC used to have a website, jwcapital.com, which went dark and doesn’t exist any
more. Their LinkedIN page doesn’t exist anymore. A report on them at opencorporates.com shows them
as dissolved in December of last year.

Rob Santone

V7 J’umm.; Ave




12-5

Steven Kerrigan
From: Steven Judd

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:13 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Letter of opposition for city council

To whom it may concern,

I have always been pro-development. | am a firm believer that if you own the land and your plan is zoning compatible,
you should be able to do with your land as you see fit. I also believe you should keep your stuff in your own property.

To that end I would like to state my objection to the apartment complex being proposed at the old Rowe Funeral
Home by JW Capital Partners. It’s not the apartments | object to, it’s the lack of parking for the tenants and customers of
the retail or restaurants. Their plan sees to be ‘If we give the city enough money they will figure it out’. Any
renumeration to alleviate the developer from their obligation to their tenants and the city wouid be short sighted.

I’'m sure there are some who would argue that there are plenty of houses and apartments in the city that don’t have
enough, or any, parking. Those buildings were built in a different time. The need for transportation is different now and
should be treated as such. If the city had public transportation the necessity for parking would be different, but we
don’t. The spaces the developers seek for their tenants are public spaces used by existing businesses and tenants. If
these spaces become the permanent parking for one development then the businesses downtown will suffer.
Additionally, the many events the city puts on downtown during the summer and fall will be negatively impacted if there
is not adequate parking for attendees.This is not the only apartment complex being built downtown. Where is everyone

going to park?

I encourage the developer to build their apartment complex and | wish them luck. ! hope they find another restaurant
to fill the first floor and look forward to eating there. However, | hope they reconsider their parking dilemma and figure
out a way to keep their toys on their own property. | also encourage our city councilors to vociferously oppose this
current iteration and not cave to their bribery.

Thank you,

Steven Judd
Liberty St.
Marlboro




Steven KerrLgan

From: City Council

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Cc Karen Boule

Subject: For your info/file: Exchange Place Project from Melynda Gallagher, Lost Shoe

From: Melynda Gallagher

Date: March 30, 2023 at 9:44:12 AM EDT

To: "atlarge 3@marlborough-ma.gov" <atlarge 3@marlborough-ma.gov>, "atlarge_4@mariborough-
ma.gov" <atlarge 4@marlborough-ma.gov>, "atlarge 2 @marlborough-ma.gov"

<atlarge 2@marlborough-ma.gov>, "atlarge 1@marlborough-ma.gov" <atlarge 1@marlborough-
ma.gov>, "ward _1@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward 1@marlborough-ma.gov>, "ward 2@marlborough-
ma.gov" <ward _2@marlborough-ma.gov>, "ward 3@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward 3@marlborough-
ma.gov>, "ward_4@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward 4@marlborough-ma.gov>, "ward 5@marlborough-
ma.gov" <ward 5@mariborough-ma.gov>, "ward 6@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward _6@mariborough-
ma.gov>, "ward 7@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward_7@marlborough-ma.gov>

Cc: City Council

Subject: Exchange Place Project

Hello City Councilors,

| hope everyone is having a great week so far! | have been seeing a lot of negative discussion on social
media lately regarding the proposed Exchange Place Mixed Use Project and | wanted to provide some
feedback as both a resident and a business owner in Marlborough in support of this project.

When we first started looking for a space to open Lost Shoe back in 2017 there were three proposed
residential developments in the downtown village area. As future new business owners this was exciting
for us and was one of the driving factors behind why we decided to open our business in downtown
Marlborough. We knew these developments would bring much needed foot traffic to the downtown
area and we dreamt of the day that Main Street would be lined with small shops and residences;
creating a vibrant, bustling downtown area. Six years later we are disappointed to see that none of
these developments have materialized. While we have gained a loyal following and the community has
been so supportive of Lost Shoe we have yet to see the consistent volume of business we had expected
to see had these additional units been built.

In the past few years it has been encouraging to see small businesses start to open on Main Street
including Dancing Orchid Soapworks and Word on the Street. We need more of these small businesses
but as you know there are hardly any vacant storefronts for these business to go into and from our work
with vendors at the Farmers Market we know the need for downtown retail space is there. With the
proposed Exchange Place Project the additional retail space would give residents even more options and
reasons to come to the downtown area.

1 also wanted to address some of the things | have seen on social media lately and my thoughts:

There appears to be a following who support the city purchasing the land and extending Union
Common. While | love to see green space in our City | do not think Union Common is utilized enough to
warrant an extension of the park. The summer concert series, Home for the Holidays and a few other

1

12-6




12-7

events are the only time | see the park hopping. Any other time there is never more than one or two
people spending time in the common which is unfortunate. More residents in the area will allow this

green space to be enjoyed more often.

For any project parking and traffic is always a concern. Right now in the downtown area we are lacking
new, updated housing and the proposed development | believe will attract young professionals with
disposable income which is what we need. In this post-covid world a lot of people are working from
home and those moving from the city are used to either not having a car or understand the expectation
of walking to a garage or alternate parking site. | would guess that anyone who is not willing or used to
this lifestyle would not choose to live at this particular location and those who are would have no
problem with it. While we are a small city we are still a city and walking from 57 Main Street to the
Newton Street Parking Garage is less than a half mile walk which | believe is very reasonable. There are
also larger businesses in the city that provide their own shuttles and transportation to employees living
in the area and the Marlborough commuter shuttle also stops right in downtown and brings residents to
the Southboro MBTA station. There are many options that make the lack of on-site parking at this site
very manageable and | do not think the impact of these 99 units with 25 parking spaces will have as
adverse of an effect as what some residents believe.

It has been evident and common for city residents, especially those that have lived here for many years,
to have a really hard time accepting change. There have been buildings and sites that | have grown up

- with and have been sad to see go or altered but | also understand that unless | am willing to purchase
these plots and make them into what | want that someone else has every right to do what they want
that the zone allows. If someone is bringing to the table a project that meets the requirements as
outlined by the City | do not believe there is any substantial reason that it should not move forward. If
we continue to put up barriers for these developments that fall within all zoning requirements | am
afraid we will lose all interest from reputable developers coming to the downtown area which will in
turn hurt our local businesses and potential for growth.

From what | have seen it seems to me that a few residents are shifting the discussion on a project that is
long overdue for the downtown area and | hope that my inputs will be considered at the City Council
meeting on April 10%.

Thank you all for your continued support of the city, residents and businesses of Marlborough!

Cheers,
Melynda

Melynda Gallagher | Co-Owner / Roaster

| email: melynda@Ilostshoebrews.com

L I E | website: lostshoebrews.com

BREWING & ROASTING COMPANY | address: 19 Weed Street, Marlborough, MA 01752

f]v]o




12-8

Steven Kerrigan

From: City Council
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Christian Dumais; David Doucette; Don Landers; Donalu vaiwcis

(donald_landers@msn.com); John Irish; Karen Boule; Kathleen Robey; Laura Wagner;
Mark Oram; Mike Ossing; Samantha Perlman; Sean Navin; Teona Brown

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Subject: From Ellen Carlucci: 57 Main Street Project

From: Carlucci, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:11 PM

To: City Council <citycouncil@mariborough-ma.gov>

Cc: Mayor Meredith Harris

Subject: 57 Main Street Project
Dear President Ossing and Members of the City of Marlborough City Council,

I have read and heard a lot about the proposed 57 Main Street Project slated for the former Rowe Funeral Home
property. Just yesterday at the MEDC Board Meeting, this project was discussed.

[ am urging you all to vote to approve this project so that it can move ahead.

Full disclosure, | am not a resident of the City of Marlborough, however, | am passionate about working with the City
Council and all city departments to serve the residents of this community 24/7/365. We have been committed to caring
for the community since 1890 and we hope we can continue providing health care for many, many more years to come.

On behalf of Marlborough Hospital, thank you for all that you and the City have done for the hospital since the
beginning.

The labor shortage in health care continues to be a crisis and is affecting everyone in many ways, whether as a patient,
as an employer or as an individual who has to pay insurance premiums. Here are some staggering statistics:

e In 2022, hospitals spent $1.3 billion more for temporary staffing than they did pre-pandemic in 2019
(https://www.mhalink.org/MHA/MyMHA/Communications/PressReleases/Content/2023/Hospital Temporary

Labor Costs 2023.aspx)
e UMass Memorial Health is spending $20 million a month on agency staff

(https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/finance/umass-memorial-spending-up-to-20m-a-month-on-contract-labor-
cfo-says.html)

e Marlborough Hospital is spending $800,000 a month on temporary/agency staff.
The health care labor shortage affects all jobs in health care—doctors, nurses, respiratory therapists, diagnostic imaging
techs, hospital billers and coders, schedulers, patient observers, IT, lab techs, etc.

Our top priority remains providing excellent patient care, however, talent acquisition, recruitment and retention are our
next top priorities.




12-9

UMass Memorial Health is embarking on an aggressive marketing campaign targeted at recruiting new nursing
graduates from other regions of the country to come “work, live and play” at one of our hospitals and live in our service
areas. We have heard from our recruiters as well as from job candidates that buying a home is too expensive in this
region, there is not a lot on the market and many are early in their careers and can’t afford a down payment for a home

or they just aren’t ready yet to buy.

We hear that they want a “city” environment where walking to coffee shops, craft breweries, restaurants as well as
access to walking, biking and hiking trails is a key priority. Many don’t even own cars and depend on public
transportation, bike paths, safe walking paths/sidewalks or they ride share with roommates and/or partners and or
Uber/Lyft. Also, job seekers are looking for accessibility to larger cities such as Boston and Worcester, educational
institutions for further career development, job opportunities for other family members, access to airports and major
highways as factors to include in their decision-making process for choosing where to work.

Marlborough is a huge “draw” for many in health care because of the diversity of other industries and jobs in the

City. For those who may choose to relocate to this area to work at Marlborough Hospital or another UMass Memorial
entity, there are many job opportunities for a spouse/partner/family member to relocate to the city. Life sciences,
hospitality, manufacturing, education, athletics, etc. are all industries that are hiring and are located in Marlborough. We
have provided to our ad agency links to the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation and the Marlborough
Chamber of Commerce websites to include in our marketing initiatives. Of course, we are also including similar
organizations that represent UMMH’s other service areas such as North County (HealthAlliance-Clinton Hospital)

Worcester and Southbridge (Harrington Hospital).

The 57 Main Street project is a huge draw for Marlborough Hospital employees and potential employees as well as other
employers in this region. Apartments, walkability, retail, a “hip vibe” and a safe and friendly community is so desirable
for many. Our goal is that they grow to love “living, working and playing” in Marlborough and that they settle here and
work long-term in the City of Marlborough.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and your due diligence in reviewing all angles of 57 Main Street prior to
voting in favor or against this project. '

Once again, thank you for your service to the City of Marlborough and for your on-going support of Marlborough
Hospital.

Warm regards,
Ellen

Ellen C. Carlucci

Vice President, Marketing, Communications, Development
UMass Memorial Health - Marlborough Hospital

157 Union Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

508-486-5807 (office)

The information transmittzd is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.




12-10

Steven Kerrigan

From: Mike Ossing

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:52 PM
To: City Council; Steven Kerrigan
Subject: FW: 57 Main Street, Marlboro, MA
From:

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Laura Wagner <ward_1@marlborough-ma.gov>; David Doucette <ward_2 @marlborough-ma.gov>; Christian Dumais
<ward_3@marlborough-ma.gov>; Teona Brown <ward_4@marlborough-ma.gov>; John Irish <ward_5@marlborough-
ma.gov>; Sean Navin <ward_6@marlborough-ma.gov>; Don Landers <ward_7 @mariborough-ma.gov>; Samantha
Perlman <atlarge_l@marlborough-ma.gov>; Mark Oram <atlarge_2 @mariborough-ma.gov>; Mike Ossing
<atlarge_3@marlborough-ma.gov>; Kathleen Robey <atlarge_4@mariborough-ma.gov>

Subject: 57 Main Street, Marlboro, MA

Good afternoon. Thank you for your service to the people of the City of Mariboro. A lot of your time and effort goes into
your City Councilor job; and myself and my family appreciate it.

[ live at 39 Varley Road in Marlboro with my wife and 3 children, and | also have a law practice in Marlboro. | have no
interest in this project other than as a concerned resident and local businessperson.

This is the first time I've reached out to you on a political issue. It's not that myself and family are not active voters; we
are—we have four registered voters in our house and my daughter who recently turned 18 will be our 5. Like a lot of
residents, however, we just aren't usually overtly vocal; but | feel the need to reach out on this issue.

| am worried that if the project above is denied by the City Council, it will lead to bad consequences for our City. Our
downtown is in dire need of projects like this, with both additional housing and retail options being offered to our residents;
and this project will undoubtedly help lead to further growth and vibrancy downtown. We need more retail spaces
downtown and an opportunity for interesting and artisan businesses to open up shop there that currently have no place to
go. This is the up side of approving the project.

A denial will lead to a chilling effect on any further mixed use development proposals downtown. That is not the direction
we want to go. My understanding is that this Village District project meets all the criteria in this by-law and should be
granted as a matter of right. If denied, the City may find itself spending our tax dollars defending an expensive lawsuit on
a project that meets the City’s requirements. This is the down side of denying the project.

We are all in agreement that our downtown needs a lot of help. It's not aging gracefully, especially compared to
neighboring communities. Much time and effort has gone into updating our zoning to attract development and grow the
downtown to help our City residents and businesses. There undoubtedly are valid issues you have with the project,
whether you now support the project or not. But | respectfully ask that you look at the big picture, both the upside to the
City of approving this AND the downside to the City of not approving it, when casting your vote.

Thank you for taking time to read this communication and again, thank you for your service to the City.

Greg Mitrakas

39 Vacley Rd.




12-11

City Councilors and supporting City staff,
First a few accolades: Karen is awesome! And thank you Councilors for all tha

in reference to 57 Main Street you do have a difficult series of decisions. | applaud the diligence done
reviewing the facts as presented to you. We do need smaller unit living arrangements in the City.

Parking seems to be the primary issue. | agree. The applicant should want to assist us in creating a very
good, financially sound, usable facility for 40 some years. The mitigation fee of $10,000 per parking spot
not created is insufficient to provide meaningful relief in its stead.

We do not know the future parking usage and we are guessing at recently emerging patterns. Shopping,
wellness and eating opportunities are within walking distance. Employment is more difficult. Work from
home jobs have increased and maybe the 4-day work week will emerge for our area. We need more EV
charging stations. We need better public transportation.

Our garages and municipal lots sometimes are very difficult to find parking within. We use the lots for
events and may need them for an emergency; perhaps a snow farm, disaster relief location, interim
school bus parkinz, etc. Uses we do not know. They are flexible space. Overburdening them with
overlapping users may be disastrous for our downtown.

I do not know the answer for you. But | have some thoughts included below. Could the Council and the
applicant work towards a solution that most agree would have a probably chance of success for 57 Main
residents, the applicant and the City?

Could the applicant build an underground space that by right could be converted in the future to
shopping, storage, micro-businesses or dining if it was not actually needed for parking?

Could the applicant rent underground parking spaces to other downtown users?

Can you require an updated parking usage study that the Council assists in determining study
parameters? One that is based on cities whose emerging downtown usages are like what we face in
Marlborough and provides better assurance that the “trend” for parking use is likely accurate.

Do we have a reliable parking usage study that incorporates all the current and proposed parking
uses and users and explains trends in parking needs for our area? (Yes, | know a study was commissioned

by the applicant.)
Will the applicant agree to work through these issues with you?

I know | have limited information and you have studied this far more than | have. | wish you the best and
wish that we decide for the best of the City.

Respectfully,

Natalie T. Lashmit
¢2 Goodale ST.
{For those who do not know me, | was formerly on your Council for 8 years, your City Council President,

a town Administrator for two communities for over 8 years, and Credentialed ICMA Manager. | have
many years of municipal experience in many disciplines. | have been a resident of Marlborough for 44

years.)




12-12

Steven Kerrigan
|
From: City Council
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:59 PM
To: Christian Dumais; David Doucette; Don Landers; Dor._.._. __

John Irish; Karen Boule; Kathieen Robey; Laura Wagner;
Mark Oram; Mike Ossing; Samantha Perlman; Sean Navin; Teona Brown

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu
Subject: From Ellen Bonetti, 46 Whitelock Drive: 57 MAIN STREET

From: Ellen Bonetti B

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: City Council

Subject: 57 MAIN STREET

Dear City Counselors:

1 am not in favor of the 57 Main Street Project as proposed.

The size and parking are an issue for me.

Five stories high just overshadows the entire area, especially the common.
99 units and 28 parking spaces does not make sense and is a major problem.
| urge you to vote “not in favor” of this proposed development.

Thank you,

Ellen Bonetti
46 Whitelock Drive

Sent from my iPad




12-13

Steven Kerrigan

From: _ City Council
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Mike Ossing; Kathleen Robey; Samantha Periman; Mark Oram; Karen Boule; Christian

Dumais; Don Landers; Laura Wagner; Teona Brown; David Doucette; John Irish; Sean
Navin; Donald Landers

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Subject: From Joanne Giancola: Letter to City Council Members, 57 Main Street
From:
Date: April 4, 2023 at 11:11:49 AM EDT
To: -

Subject: Letter to City Council Members

naren souie;

Please forward this letter to all City councilors. Thank you!

Dear City Council Members;

| am writing to you: regarding the Urban Affairs Committee approval of the site plans for 57 Main Street. |
would like to thank Sean Navin and Kathleen Robey for voting against this proposal.

As a resident of Marlborough, | am concerned with the size of multiple housing projects here. The site in
question should be reconsidered as a smaller development. | can not believe that the proposal includes
99 units, yet there is only 28 parking spaces available. In the newspaper article, | would like to quote
what really bothers me about this project “To accommodate tenants, including a possible restaurant, the
applicant said there would be adeguate space available at public lots on Bolton and South Bolton Streets,
as well as the Court Street garage.” That is unacceptable! Those lots should be for the residents that
want to shop, dine and conduct other business on our Main Street. We should not have to compete with
cars parked that the applicant assumes they can take over. | like to park in the new lot on Bolton Street
when | come to see a parade or go to the park and watch a summer concert. | thought we were trying to
revitalize our downtown and increase business for business owners. How can we do that if you take
away our parking areas?

Please vote AGAINST this proposal as it currently stands. Make the project smaller with enough of their
own parking spaces, NOT on existing city lots. | am hopeful that the councilors we voted in will listen to
the concerns of its residents that are here now!

Thank you for your consideration,
Joanne Giancola

Lt East Dudley ST,




Steven Kerrigan

12-14

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

From: "Ruggieri, Janet E"

City Council
Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:19 AM
Mike Ossing; Kathleen Robey; Samantha Pe ule; Christian

Dumais; Don Landers; Laura Wagner; Teona Brown; David Doucette; John Irish; Sean
Navin; Donald Landers

Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Frorn Janet Ruggieri—57 Main Street

Date: April 4, 2023 at 11:07:28 AM EDT

To:

Cc: "ward 3@marlborough-ma.gov" <ward 3w@marlborough-ma.gov>, "atlarge 3@marlborough-

ma.gov" <atlarge 3@marlborough-ma.gov>

Subject: 57 Main St

u4ajua/ L3

To City of Marlborough,

| have been a resident Marlborough 47 years and an abutter to proposed 99 unit apartment complex
site of (Rowe Funeral Home) at 57 Main street.

This is parcel of land at the end of Main St which is already congested with no parking for business,
restaurants etc along this stretch on Main St.

With a building of this size, and proposed 25 parking spaces for residents of a 99 unit apartment
complex this does not make any sense. It will add congestion to an already tight space, noise, pollution

and traffic.

Our Urbans affairs Committee voted 3/2 on this what were they thinking?
I am opposing this developers (WOHO) plan for 99 Unit.

Regards
Janet Ruggieri
Concerned Resident

7‘ \r’,l.n-b)“l‘ ME.

This email (and any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential
information. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete it. Reading,
disclosing, copying or disseminating any portion of this transmission without authorization is prohibited.




12-15

Steven Kerrigan

From: City Council
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 3:05 PM
To: Christian Dumais; David Doucette; Don Landers; Dona... —...-._

John Irish; Karen Boule; Kathleen Robey; Laura Wagner;
Mark Oram; Mike Ossing; Samantha Perlman; Sean Navin; Teona Brown

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu
Subject: FW: Anonymous comment, 57 Main Street 2-apartment complexes

From: Mjshrewsbury

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:00 AM
To: City Council

Subject: 2-apartment complexes

10 VVNOIT IT viay woriserii,

| live close to the proposed 57 Main St apartment project and | have many concerns about the services that will be

required to maintain this endeavor. _
First of all; the city has great difficulty fixing the plowing issue on my dead end street. The city owns the entire street but

doesn't plow the entire street
despite being notified of the problem time and time again. The city has difficulty with it's trash removal vendor. They are

unable to consistently pick-
up the recyclables every other week. The residents of my street have to cail for recyclable removal.

How will the city handle additional services to this apartment complex when they are unable/unwilling to fix existing issues

with the taxpayers who
currently live in the city??

What about the city roads that need fixing. My street looks like a patchwork quilt. Just like many roads in this city; patching
is the intervention of choice.

Let's talk about some of the sidewalks in the city that are falling apart and in need of repair. What is the city's plan for
that?

What happens when the proposed apartment complex is built with 99 apartments and the rent is too high for young and/or

older people to afford?
Is the city ready to have a near vacant building on Main Street?

You are proposing to add only 25 parking spaces for this 99 apartment complex. Where are the other approximately 75
residents going to park?

What kind of recreation are we offering these new residents? There are limited restaurants in the area, no movie theatre

or concert hall, no
shopping, nothing to do. What is the calling card for Mariborough when young people can go and participate in the night-

life in Boston?

I hope the money coming into the city is worth having an oversized apartment complex draining services that are not well
maintained as it is. '

Sincerely,

Your Neighbor




12-16

Steven Kerrigan

From: City Council
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 7:57 PM
To: Mike Ossing; Kathleen Robey; Samantha Perlman; M. itian

Dumais; Don Landers; John Irish; Laura Wagner; Teona Brown; David Doucette; Sean
Navin; Donald Landers

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Subject: To Councilors—Comment 57 Main St. From James Hogan and others

From: James Hogan

Date: April 4, 2023 at 6:57:43 PM EDT
To: ’
Subject: 57 Main St.

We are writing to oppose the project at 57 Main 5t. 99 units and just 28 parking spaces aoes
not work. We have gone to Funky Murphy’s many Friday nights and had a hard time finding a
place to park. The idea that people don't have cars is ridiculous. | also don’t think people will
walk to the Court ST garage, especially in winter. Also the study showing 60 empty spaces is
slanted, they must be all on the roof. | used to work downtown and it was never easy to find a
parking space. A project like this should me self-contained. it should only be as large as not to
have a negative effect on the area.

James & Marjorie Hogan 86 Maplewood Ave

Patrick Hogan 6 Sawin St

Roy Montoya 91 Maplewood Ave




12-17

Steven Kerrigan -
From: City Council

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 7:46 AM

To: Mike Ossing; Samantha Perlman; Mark Oram; Kathleen Robey; Karen Boule; Christian

Dumais; Donald Landers; Laura Wagner; David Doucette; Teona Brown; John Irish; Sean
Navin; Don Landers

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu

Subject: From Amanda Lachapelle—Rowe funeral

From: Amanda Lachapelle

Date: April 4, 2023 at 10:54:30 PM EDT
To: citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov
Subject: Rowe funeral

Hi. I wanted to voice a concern about the proposed project for the funeral home.

I’'m concerned with the proposal of apartments when the downtown area really needs to dedicate space
for small businesses and cultural growth. New construction should be required to designate a
percentage of square footage to cultural businesses or organizations. It’s obvious that our city is falling
behind our neighbors in terms of interesting and diverse Main st. Businesses.

I also would support the Rowe funeral home being purchased by the city to expand Union park. The park
is under utilized because of the incline of the hill towards the back. Expanding along main st could allow
for a play structure for kids and make it possible to use the space for festivals or other events requiring

pop up tents.

After the Apex center project, our city really needs to nurture its unique cultural position and the bring
more community offerings to the downtown area, not housing. No one will be willing to live downtown
without a car if there’s not enough interesting and diverse attractions within walking distance.

Amanda Lachapelle Mayo
149 Clover HitL ST




13-1

2
‘\\‘F PS Marlborough Pubtic Scnools

Transforming Education

School Committee

District Education Center

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3509

Call to Order February 28, 2023

1. Michelle Bodin-Hettinger called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School
Committee to order at 7:38 p.m. at 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members
present included Daniel Caruso, Earl Geary, Katherine Hennessy, Heidi Matthews, and
Denise Ryan. Also present were Superintendent Mary Murphy, Assistant Superintendent
of Teaching and Learning, Robert Skaza, Assistant Superintendent of Student Services
and Equity, Jody O’Brien, and Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias.
Additionally, Student Advisory Representative Jessica Rosenzweig was present.

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Michelle Bodin-Hettinger led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Presentation:
A. MEF Grant Awards Presentation
This agenda item has been postponed to a future School Committee meeting.

4. Commiittee Discussion/Directives: None.
5. Communications: None.

6. Superintendent’s Report:

Superintendent Murphy recognized Alexandre Banos (MHS Class of 2023) and Eduardo
Castro (MHS Class of 2023) as the recipients of the Worcester County Superintendents’
Association Award.

Superintendent Murphy sent out an invitation to parents/guardians to join her and
members of her leadership team on March 7t at either 10am or 4pm to have an informal
discussion on the schools in the district.

The Superintendent attached a report of the donations, gifts, and grants that the School
Department received through February 14t and extended her gratitude to those that

support MPS.

www.mps-edu.org

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness,
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices.




13-2

Marlborough Public Schools

L
Transforming Education

School Committee

District Education Center

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3509

Superintendent Murphy stated that the MPS Leadership Team will meet at Whitcomb
Commons on March 215t to discuss priority goals and actions for the District Improvement
Plan. She invited committee members to attend if possible.

A. Director of Finance & Operations Report
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, shared that the FY24 budget
workshop is scheduled for March 15t at 6pm. He outlined the upcoming steps in the
process.
Mr. Dias outlined various facilities improvements at Hildreth, Whitcomb, and MHS.
He thanked Dan Jackson, the Facilities General Foreman, and Sean Divoll, the
Commissioner, for their efforts and investments in MPS schools.

B. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity

Mrs. O’Brien, the Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, updated
the committee on kindergarten registration for Fall 2023. The registration is open for
Marlborough resident children who turn five by September 1, 2023. She encouraged
families to register by June 30t Mrs. O’Brien updated the committee on the approved
clerical position in the Registration & Parent Outreach Center (RPOC). She shared
that registration workshops will be held on February 28t and March 22d at RPOC (in
Whitcomb School). Parents can bring documents and receive support during these
dates. Mrs. O’Brien attached the workshop flyers to her report.

7. Acceptance of Minutes:
A. Minutes of the February 14, 2023 School Committee Meeting
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve these
minutes.
Motion passed 6-0-0.

8. Public Participation: None.
It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the

meeting to superintendent@mps-edu.org. Public participation is a time for your
comments to be heard by the committee; it is not a question-and-answer session.

www.mps-edu.org

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness,
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices.




ST
Transforming Education

13-3

Marlborough Public Schools

School Committee

District Education Center

25 Union Street, Mariborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3509

9. Action Items/Reports

A.

FY23 Operating Budget Transfers

Mr. Dias outlined various budget transfers in the attached document.

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve these
transfers.
Motion passed 6-0-0.

Acceptance of Donations and Gifts

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to suspend the
rules and add an additional grant.
Motion passed 6-0-0.

Bright Funds. Kane Elementary School received $250.00 from Bright Funds.
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this
donation.

Motion passed 6-0-0.

Marlborough Education Foundation. MPS received seven grants totaling
$10,654.35 from the Marlborough Education Foundation.
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this

donation.
Motion passed 6-0-0.

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None.

www.mps-edu.org

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness,
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices.




13-4

'MPS Marlborough Public Schools

Y
Transforming Education

School Committee

District Education Center

25 Union Street, Mariborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3509

11. Members’ Forum:

Mrs. Matthews has reviewed and signed the warrant.

Mrs. Hennessy shared that the MHS musical, Matilda, will run March 17t through March
19th, 2023.

Mrs. Ryan gave a shoutout to the MHS music department who will compete at the MAJE
district competition.

Committee members acknowledged various recent athletic accomplishments.

12.Adjournment:
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to adjourn at 7:59

p.m.
Motion passed 6-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Heidi Matthews
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee

HM/jm
Approved March 28, 2023

www.mps-edu.orq

It is the policy of the Mariborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness,
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practicess.




13-5

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BOARD OF ASSESSOR
MEETING MINUTES: APRIL 8, 2022

OPEN SESSION

1. CALLTO ORDER: 12:37 p.m.

2. MEMBERS PRESENT: Ellen Silverstein, Jonathan Steinberg, John Valade
Also present: NONE

3. No Meeting Minutes were presented for a vote.

4. PUBLIC INPUT: None

5. MOTION TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Mr. Steinberg: second Mr. Valade
Vote 3-0 .

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 12:48 p.m.
(Meeting adjourned directly from Executive Session)

/@M

Date: . \\{/ 4?/ FO 2R




13-6

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BOARD OF ASSESSC
MEETING MINUTES: APRIL 20, 2022

OPEN SESSION

CALLTO ORDER: 10:20 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ellen Silverstein, John Valade
Also present: NONE

No Meeting Minutes were presented for a vote.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

MOTION TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Ms. Silverstein: second Mr. Valade
Vote 2-0

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 10:28 a.m.
(Meeting adjourned directly from Executive Session)

2774 ey ngw\

v

Date: { l// 4—(/2’& A




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BOARD OF ASSESSO
MEETING MINUTES: APRIL 25, 2022

OPEN SESSION

1. CALLTO ORDER: 1:59 p.m.

2. MEMBERS PRESENT: Ellen Silverstein, Jonathan Steinberg, John Valade
Also present: NONE

3. No Meeting Minutes were presented for a vote.

4, PUBLICINPUT: None

5. MOTION TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Mr. Steinberg: second Mr. Valade
Vote 3-0

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 2:0\6 p.m.
(Meeting adjourned directly from Executive Session)

L2 <
VA

Date: /?/307/29-

13-7




13-8

City of Moarlt

i »~~rd of Registrars
PBoa, Romis  P. Jalonski, Chair
oard 7/ ?M’”‘ «ro Linda A. Clark
140 Main Street Joseph F. Delano, Jr.
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 .
Telephone (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 Steven W. Kerrigan
City Clerk

Board of Registrars Meeting
Tuesday, March 28, 2023
Council Committee Room

Convened: 2:00 PM

Present: Registrar Elizabeth Jalonski, Registrar Linda Clark, Registrar Joseph Delano.

Absent:
Also Present: City Clerk Steven Kerrigan & Assistant City Clerk Wilson Chu.

New Business:

1. Motion by Linda Clark to nominate Betty Jalonski as Chair of the Board of Registrars for 2023,
seconded by Joe Delano, carried unanimously.

2. Motion by Linda Clark, seconded by Betty Jalonski to accept and place on file the minutes of the
July 26, 2022, meeting, carried unanimously.

3. The City Clerk and Assistant City Clerk provided an update to the Registrars on the status of
staffing in the Elections Division of the City Clerk’s Office.

4. The City Clerk requested that the Registrars vote to authorize their facsimile signatures for various
reports and papers as needed by the Clerk’s Office. Motion by Joe Delano to allow the City Clerk’s
Office to utilize the facsimile signature stamp(s) of the Registrars for all necessary documents for
the ensuing year, seconded by Linda Clark, carried unanimously.

5. The City Clerk and Assistant City Clerk updated the Registrars on the Municipal Election cycle
coming up for 2023. If necessary, the Municipal Preliminary will be held on Tuesday, October 10,
2023, and the Municipal Election is scheduled for Tuesday, November 7, 2023. A review of some
of the dates relative to nomination papers was discussed, but more information will be forwarded

once the calendar is finalized.

6. The City Clerk distributed and reviewed the manual relating to the roles and responsibilities of the
Board of Registrars. A discussion was held on the specific roles and how the Registrars can assist
the Clerk’s Office moving forward.

7. The City Clerk discussed the recent changes in the Elections Laws that have been adopted by the
Legislature. Many of the changes that were adopted as temporary measures are now permanent
changes. The biggest changes center around Early Voting, and the deadline for voter registration.

Motion by Linda Clark, seconded by Joe Delano to adjourn the meeting, motion carried
unanimously, meeting adjourned at 2:54 PM.

The Dity of Marlbarough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, nation erigin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services.




Conservation Commis *
Minutes
March 2, 2023 - 7:00 PM
140 Main St. — Marlborough City Hall — 3 Floor (Memorial Hall)

Present: John Skarin - acting Chairman, Allan White, David Williams, Dennis Demers, and Karin Paquin. Priscilla
Ryder-Conservation officer was also present.
Absent: William Dunbar, Edward Clancy

The hearing was recorded using Microsoft Teams

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of Feb. 16, 2022, were reviewed and on a motion by Mr. White second by
Mr.Skarin, the Commission voted unanimously to approved 5-0.

Public hearings:

Abbreviated Notice of Intent

31 Red Spring Rd. - Arthur Vigeant

RobertParente P.E. was present and presented a plan to construct a new house, garage, sewer pump and well
and driveway within 100 ft. of Ft. Meadow Reservoir. He reminded the Commission that they had recently
approvedtree clearing and then the removal of the old house, so the lot is now cleared and has been stabilized
with mulch. The new house will have a deck which is shown on the full footprint of the house. The garage is
shown but will likely be constructed at a later date. Ms. Ryder noted that permits are good for 3 years and can
be extended. Mr. Parente showed that all work is outside the 30" no disturb buffer zone and outside the 100’
year floodplain which shows as elevation 262’ on the FEMA maps. The cellar floor will be 7' above this
floodplain elevation. Once the house is installed all disturbed areas will be loamed and seeded. The
Commission asked about excess dirt, and if additional trees need to be removed for the garage and if there was
afoundationdrain. Mr. Parente indicated all excess soil would be trucked off site, no additional trees are to be
removed and the well would be certified per BOH requirements. After some discussion Mr. Parente indicated
he would revise the plans to add the following: foundation/perimeter drain, trench dam on sewer connection
up near street to prevent groundwater flow in pipe bedding. There being no further questions or comments
from the Commission or the audience, the hearing was closed. The Commission asked Ms. Ryder to draft
conditions for review at the next meeting.

Request for Determination of Applicability

60 Carver Hill St. -Timothy Shannon

Mr. Tim Shannon was present and explained that he proposes to do landscaping, stonework and regrading of
the back yard which falls within the 100’ buffer zone to the adjacent wetland/stream. He bought the house in
2015 and id clear a bunch of trees along the edge of the flat graded area when he moved in, not knowing about
any wetland restrictions. When Ms. Ryder visited the site, she alerted him to these requirements and asked
that he file for a permit to cover the landscaping work with is in the buffer zone. He had removed about 12
large treesa few years ago. His goal is to plant at least that many and to blend the yard into the adjacent woods.
Using the bufferzone restoration list that Ms. Ryder provided, he came up with a planting plan which he shared
with the Commission. The Commission discussed the historic use of this back area, which was being used as a
contractor’s yard, they were pleased it was to be restored to lawn and trees and planting beds with wildflower
mix. Trees were to be planted 14’ apart and Ms. Ryder would be consulted before they were installed. After
some discussion about the footprint and the stonewalls and split rail fences to be installed within existing
cleared area, and confirmation that all excess materials will be removed from site. The Commission noted this

13-9




Conservation Commission
Minutes- March 2, 2023
" Page 20f 3

project would be an improvement over existing condition. There being no further questions from the
Commission or the audience, the hearingwas closed. On a motion by Ms, Paquin second by Mr. Skarin to issue
a negative determination with standard conditions and 30’ wetland setback markers at the pinch point, the
Commission voted unanimously 5-0 to approve.

Abbreviated Notice of Intent (continued from Feb. 2, 2023)-(Set site walk)

21 Blaiswood Ave. - Helvecio Carvalho
At the applicants request this item was continued until the Commission could do a site walk. A site walk was set

for Tuesday March 14 at 5:00 PM., if the snow cover is still substantial then the site walk will be rescheduled,
Mr. Williams, Skarin, White and perhaps Clancy pian to attend. This hearing was continued to the March 16,
2023, meeting.

Notice of Intent (212-1254) (continued from 2/16/2023)

846 850 Boston Post Rd. East — Exela Movers
At the applicants request this hearing was continued to April 6, 2023, to allow them to go to City Council for a

special permit first.

Violations:

47 Red Spring Rd. — Discuss clearing and dumped stones with Mike White — Red Spring Rd. Buffer zone planting
protocol. The Commission reviewed the violation notice submitted to Mr. White to review the next steps. Mr.
White explained that he had been confused about the lot lines and unsure where the wetlands were. Mr.
Durand, president of the Red Spring Rd. Association, indicated that the board had met with Mr. White to outline
steps they wanted to see as well. He noted that Mr. White has complied by moving the trailers and vehicles
from the area and he has agreed to comply with the Commission’s notice. After some discussion about the
impacts to the wetlands and the need to hire a consultant to delineate the wetland as outlined in the violation
notice, the Commission asked Mr. White to file a Notice of Intent to address this violation. Mr. White agreed
and will be back to the Commission once he has hired someone and they have filed.

541 Pleasant St. — wetland violation- updates- Ms. Ryder indicated that has been no update since the last
meetingwhen the lawyerindicated they had hired Green Abundance by Design, the snow cover may be delaying

the filing. Ms. Ryder will inquire.

Emergency Certificate:

e Beebe Pondbeaverdamremoval — Officer of Dam Safety — issued 2/11/2022 — ratify. Ms. Ryder noted that
the original emergency certificate expired beforethe beaver pipe could be installed. She consulted with DEP
and thenissued a second emergency certificate. Since then, the beaverdeceiver has been installed and the
threat has been abated. On a motion by Mr. Demers second by Mr. Skarin to ratify the Emergency
Certificate, the Commission voted 50-0to approve.

Discussion:

e 587 Bolton St. — Bolton Street Tavern— design change- The Commission reviewed the notice provided to the
Tavern about doing work without first consulting with the Commission. The Commission agreed this was

appropriate.

e OpenSpace Development Definitive Subdivision Plan — Beauchemin Estates — 689 Pleasant St. — Comments
to Planning Board before March 13%. The Commission reviewed the definitive plans for this project and

13-10




Conservation Commission
Minutes— March 2, 2023
Page 30of3

reviewed a letter to the Planning Board. Mr. White and Mr. Demers indicated that the lots were too
marginal nearthe wetlands and would create a headache of enforcement for the Commission in the future.
Mr. White expressed concern about the wildlife corridor beinginterrupted here. Othersnoted that wetland
filing requirements should be included in the letter. Ms. Ryder suggested adding the wetland filing and
marginal lot information to the letter. After some discussion and review of the plans, on a motion by Mr.
Williams, second by Mr. Skarin to approve the letter as amended and send to the Planning Board, the
Commission voted to approve 4-1. Yay: Skarin, Paquin, Demers, Williams, Nay: White.

e Flood Plain and Wetlands Protection District — Article VI Ch. 650-23-23 Zoning-Special Districts Overlays &
Special Requirements — Review and comment for Climate Change Ordinance updates. Several members
have reviewed and will provide comments to Ms. Ryder, if there is time at the next meeting this will
continue to be discussed.

Next Conservation Commission meetings: April 6 and 20, 2023

Adjournment -
There being no further discussion on a motion by Mr. White, second by Mr. Skarin, the meeting was adjourned

at 8:10 PM

Respectfdily gubmitted,

Priscilla Ryder
Conservation Officer

13-11




MEETING: February Council on Aging Board of Direc*~-~ "7~~~
DATE: Feb 7, 2023
TIME: 8:30 AM

ATTENDANCE: Judith Benedetto, Leslie Biggar, Jim Confrey, Joe Bisol, Kathy

Faddoul, Pat Gallier, Judy Kane, Ray Magee, Trish Pope, Donna
Scalclone and Linda Warren

Absent: Zella Haesche

January Minutes approved

Directors Update:

1.

2.

FISH Transportation is run by senior volunteers.
a. Volunteers drive to medical appointments.
b. Requests from riders who use a wheelchair are not accepted. (The
wheelchair is too heavy for a senior volunteer to lift and put into their car)

MWRTA Dial a Ride is also available for medical appointments.

a. Reservations are made by calling the senior center at least 3 in advance.
The COA bus is available for all non-medical rides.

a. In addition to Marlborough the bus will take rides to Northborough and

Hudson

AARP Tax aide Program has returned. This service is a free service and
available on Monday mornings through April 10t by appointment only.

Bus Trips: We are going to work with Bloom Travel this year and offer a few bus
trips. Fox Tours went out of business.

Center Grill's meals cost participants $5.00 however the charge for meals is
approximately $12 per meal. The Senior Center picks up the difference.

Fitness Lottery
a. Sign up is between Feb 13t thru Feb 17"
b. Line Dancing will no longer be a free trial

Bingo has a 2-card limit for $5.00
a. Payment is required at time of sign up

The Center is going to offer chair massages. $10 for 10 minutes beginning in
March.

Springwell/BayPath:

13-12




1. Joe Bisol handed out a paper from Springwell/BayPath showing the population of
surrounding city and towns the amount each community received through the

Formula Grant. (Formula Grant is based on senior population)
2. Springwell is still experiencing Home Care Staffing issues. They want to get the
work out that a family member can get paid for caring for their senior at home.

Board Member Discussion:
It was brough up that the Framingham COA gives out various awards to seniors

through the community for their volunteer service. Members agreed to further discuss
at the next meeting, Kathy Faddoul offered to research and bring more information.

Leslie Biggar announced that she would like to give up the role as Secretary for
the COA Board Secretary. Kathy Faddoul volunteered to take over as the Secretary
beginning at the next meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,
Leslie Biggar

13-13




Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee
Meeting Minutes — March 23, 2023

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on March 23, 2023, from 4:00 PM to 5:26 PM in the
Mayor’s Conference room. The following individuals were in attendance:

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members:

¢ Chairman M. Ossing, Councilor L. Wagner, K. Holmi, DPW Commissioner S. Divoll and C. McGrath
(representing Mayor Vigeant).
e Members Absent: None

Representing Colonial Power:
¢ M. Cappadona, D. Allard and S. Ormsbee

The following items were discussed:

1. Minutes of the October 4, 2022 - Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregatioh Committee meeting:
¢ The Committee approved the October 4, 2022, minutes with a 4 - 0 vote.
2. Council Update - in accordance with Council Order 19-1007578 item 4:
a. October 17, 2022 - Council agenda item #13e — October 4, 2022 Municipal Aggregation
minutes
b. January 9, 2023 -Council agenda item #4 — December 2022 update to the City Council
¢. March 27, 2023 -Council agenda item #4 — March 2023 update to the City Council
3. Review letter to the City Council regarding the fourth quarter residential savings:

e The Chair reviewed the March 16, 2023, letter to the City Council that identified the savings
of over $3,800,000 for the residents participating in the City’s energy aggregation program
from October to December 2022.

4. Review savings with Inspire Energy for calendar year 2022:

e Attachment 1 shows that residential customers in the program saved over $6,000,000 in
2022.

o All customers (residential, commercial, and industrial) in the program saved over
$10,000,000 in 2022.

e Total programs savings since inception in 2007 are over $18,000,000.

5. Review National Grid (NGrid) 2023 summer rates:

e The Chair reviewed the recently issued NGrid summer rates which will be set close to
0.14115 S/kilowatt hour {kwWh) for the May 2023 to October 2023 summer season
(Attachment 2). This is a decrease from the current NGrid winter rates of 0.33891
$/kilowatt hour (kWh) and an increase from the summer 2022 NGrid rate of 0.11491
S/kilowatt hour (kwh).

6. Review projected 2023 savings with Inspire Energy:

e The Chair reviewed the 2023 projected residential savings from the Inspire contract
{(Attachment 3) to be more than $9,600,000. The projection uses the 2022 electricity usage
and is for illustration purposes only. Actual savings will vary. :

7. Discuss latest forecast of NGrid rates:

13-14




Colonial Power provided Attachment 4 that illustrates the projected NGrid basic service
rates through April 2026. The graph illustrates that the current Inspire contract rates (that
runs through January 2024) will be less than the NGrid projected rates. This will result in
savings to the residential electricity users in the program.

ltems worth noting on the graph include winter rates in 2024-2026 range from 19 cents to
16 cents. Summer rates in 2024-2025 hover around the 10-cent range.

Discuss indicative pricing for future contracts:

The committee discussed the potential challenges with extending the current contract when
it expires in January 2024. The current world events (war in Ukraine, inflation, and bank
failures) are contributing to increased rates for electricity. However, the warmer winter in
2022-23 has resulted in a surplus of gas which may impact pricing going forward. It was
acknowledged that the program will not be able to secure rates similar to the 0.09390
S/kW-hr.

The Committee discussed blending and extending option for the current contract as well as
obtaining indicative pricing if the City were to go out to bid now.

Colonial Power provided.indicative pricing from 5 bidders covering contract ranges from 6
months to 3 years as well as the minimum required renewable component (62%) and the
100% renewable options. See Attachment 5.

The committee discussed having a long term stable pricing with 100% renewable to provide
users with predictability in their electric bill as well as supporting Marlboro’s green initiative
to have 100% renewable electricity supply.

Based on the above, the best price for a 36 month contract (Jan 2024 to December 2026)
was 0.13350 $/kW-hr. This would be an increase from the current rate of 0.09390 $/kW-hr.
The committee acknowledged that the current contract with Inspire Energy expires in
January 2024. A decision on a new contract needs to be made by October 2023 to get a new
contract in place.

The committee agreed to continue to monitor electricity rates and be ready to act quickly if
conditions change.

Colonial Power will send the revised contract language to Krista Holmi in order for the City
to review and be able to execute in a timely manner.

Miscellaneous items:

Colonial Power and M. Ossing attended a trade show in New Hampshire on November 17,
2022 to discuss municipal aggregation for New Hampshire municipalities.

M. Ossing participated in the Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA) trade show and
moderated a session on municipal aggregation.

The DOER has issued a draft document “Municipal Aggregation Manual and Best Practices
Guide” for review.

UMass issued a report on “Community Choice Electricity Programs — A Survey of
Massachusetts Municipalities” dated February 6, 2023.

The Marlboro Municipal Aggregation website has been updated to reflect current pricing,
contact information and links to the Colonial Power website.

10. Status of Municipal Aggregation Contract with Colonial Power:

The City contract with Colonial Power will end in September 2023. Krista Holmi will discuss
with the Mayor regarding a new contract.

2

13-15




o ACTION: K. Holmi to discuss broker contract.

11. Next meeting:
e The next scheduled meeting will be in October 2023 after National Grid releases their winter

2023 basic service rates.
e Anticipate an earlier meeting depending on pricing that may require the Committee to meet

to address.

Attachment 1: Residential Savings in 2022 and Total Program Savings since 2007 (2 pages)

Attachment 2: NGrid 2023 summer rates (1 page)
Attachment 3: Projected 2023 residential savings (1 page)

Attachment 4: March 16, 2023 graph illustrating the projected NGrid residential basic service rates
through April 2026 (1 page)

Attachment 5: Indicative Pricing from Suppliers for the January 2024 to December 2026 (4 pages)

13-16




Actual Savings with Inspire for 2022

NGrid City City
Basic City Residential Residential
Date Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings
($/KWh) ($/kWh) Usage
(kW)
First Jan - Mar Jan—Mar | Jan-—7,385,820
Quarter 0.14821 0.09390 Feb— 7,242,825 $1,101,047
2022 Mar — 5,644,740
Second | Apr—0.14821 | Apr—Jun | Apr-—5,342,538
Quarter | May—-0.11491 0.09390 May — 6,515,540 $580,100
2022 Jun —0.11491 Jun —7,284,853
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept Jul - 9,683,623
Quarter 0.11491 0.09390 Aug —7,136,101 $454,869
2022 Sept — 4,830,393
Fourth Oct—0.11491 | Oct—Dec Oct - 4,959,767
Quarter | Nov—0.33891 0.09390 Nov — 7,150,486 $3,864,041
2022 Dec —0.33891 Dec — 8,195,157
Total '
Savings $6,000,057
Insights:

e Initial estimated savings in January 2022 was $3,270,812

» Revised estimated savings in October 2022 was $5,797,039
e Actual Residential Savings for 2022~ $6,000,057

e Actual Savings — all classes in 2022 - $10,082,594

13-17




Total Program Savings Since Inception — All Rate Classes

Year Savings (Losses)
2022 $10,082,594
2021 $2,245,278
2020 $1,639,421
2019 $951,986
2018 $621,280
2017 $272,419
2016 $916,539
2015 (3684,889)
2014 $1,790,918
2013 Program Suspended
2012 (8927,288)
2011 $128,208
2010 $294,185
2009 $499,287
2007 - 2008 $805,263
TOTAL Savings $18,635,201

13-18




Massachusetts Electric Company
Nantucket Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid
D.P.U. 23-BSF-Dl1
Explanatory Statement
Page 2 of 3
H.O. Julianne Desmet
Explanatory Statement

II. SUMMARY OF BASIC SERVICE RATES

The Company’s proposed fixed Basic Service rates for the periods May 1, 2023 through October
31, 2023 for the residential and commercial customer groups and May 1, 2023 through July 31,
2023 for the industrial customer group, including currently effective BSACFs and SGCCAFs,
are set forth below. The Company has also proposed changes to its BSACFs effective May 1,
2023 and therefore is also providing Basic Service rates reflecting the BSACFs proposed for

~r PER W ¢ 1 [a¥alalal

II. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PROCESS

Pursuant to the Department’s parameters for Basic Service procurement set forth in the
Department’s orders in D.T.E. 99-60 and D.T.E. 02-40, National Grid issued an RFP on
February 3, 2023 to supply National Grid’s Basic Service needs. For the residential and
commercial customer groups, this RFP solicited 50 percent of National Grid’s Basic Service
supply needs for the period May 2023 through October 2023 and 50 percent of National Grid’s
Basic Service supply needs for the period November 2023 through April 2024. For the industrial
customer group, this RFP solicited National Grid’s entire Basic Service supply needs for the
period May 2023 through July 2023. Bidders were required to provide Zone-specific bids for
load blocks in each of the three Zones in which National Grid provides Basic Service. This RFP
solicitation is consistent with past RFPs performed by National Grid.

IV. COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE RENEWABLE ENERGY PORTFOLIO
STANDARD - CLASS I, RENEWABLE ENERGY PORTFOLIO STANDARD —
CLASS II, ALTERNATIVE ENERGY PORTFOLIO STANDARD, CLEAN
ENERGY STANDARD, AND CLEAN PEAK ENERGY PORTFOLIO
STANDARD

13-19




Projected Savings from the Inspire Contract for 2023
This is based on the NGrid projected summer rate of 0.14115

This is for illustration purposes only.

13-20

NGrid City City
Basic City Residential Residential Actual
Date Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings Savings
($/kW-hr) (3/kW-hr) | Usage NOTE 1 NOTE 1
(kW)
First Jan - Mar Jan — Mar Jan — 7,385,820
Quarter 0.33891 0.09390 Feb — 7,242,825 $4,967,182 TBD
2023 Mar - 5,644,740
Second | Apr—~0.33891 | Apr—Jun | Apr-5,342,538
Quarter | May —0.14115 | 0.09390 May - 6,515,540 | $1,961,044 TBD
2023 Jun —0.14115 Jun — 7,284,853
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept Jul - 9,683,623
Quarter 0.14115 0.09390 Aug—-17,136,101 | $1,022,968 TBD
2023 Sept — 4,830,393
Fourth Oct—-0.14115 | Oct—Dec Oct— 4,959,767
Quarter | Nov—0.19000 0.09390 Nov — 7,150,486 | $1,709,065 TBD
2023 Dec ~0.19000 Dec — 8,195,157
Total
Savings $9,660,259

NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on 2022 residential usage values. Actual savings will vary.

October 2022 Insights:

o The first 3 quarters in 2023 are projected to save $7,951,194.

s The fourth quarter in 2023 is projected to save $1,709,065 (NOTE: the 0.1900 rate is an

estimate)
e The Inspire contract continues to save residents money over NGrid basic service rates.
¢ Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid




13-21



13-22



13-23



13-24

1ne Lity seeks two separate pricing sets. The RFP bid sheet provides two worksheets, one for each pricing set. The City strongly encourages suppliers to provide
pricing for both sets, but will accept pricing in only one.

1)
Supplier bids should include all costs associated with the following:

= Clean Energy Standard (inclusive of Clean Energy Standard Expansion Costs), RPS, APS, and Clean Peak Energy Standard, each as in effect as of bid date.

ISO-NE Fuel Security costs associated with the Mystic cost-of service agreements, based on FERC approvals of such agreements in effect as of the date of
this RFP. {if applicable for the terms requested)

= |SO-NE Inventoried Energy Program, as approved by FERC in ER19-1428-003, inclusive of the tariff filed by ISO-NE on 11/22/2022 and currently under
FERC review.

All ISO-NE Capacity Load Obligation Charges applicable throughout each supply term, as such charges are calculated and determined by ISO New England
pursuant to ISO-NE Market Rule 1, as approved by FERC and in effect as of the date of this RFP.**

2)

Supplier bids should include all costs associated with the following:

= Clean Energy Standard (inclusive of Clean Energy Standard Expansion Costs), RPS, APS, and Clean Peak Energy Standard, each as in effect as of bid date.

= Al 1SO-NE Capacity Load Obligation Charges applicable throughout each supply term, as such charges are calculated and determined by ISO New England
pursuant to ISO-NE Market Rule 1, as approved by FERC and in effect as of the date of this RFP.**

Supplier bids should exclude all costs associated with the following:

= |SO-NE Fue! Security costs associated with the Mystic cost-of service agreements, based on FERC approvals of such agreements in effect as of the date of
this RFP.

= ISO-NE Inventoried Energy Program (“IEP”), as approved by FERC in ER19-1428-003, inclusive of the tariff filed by ISO-NE on 11/22/2022 and currently
under FERC review. .

= If the City awards a Set 2 price, all documented ISO-NE settlement costs incurred for Mystic COS and IEP (each as applicable) shall be treated on a cost
pass-through basis. Once awarded, the City would then work with the winning supplier to agree upon and set estimated, levelized $/kWh adders for
Mystic and IEP costs. Such estimates would be added to the supplier’s winning bid and charged to participating consumers. Any difference in actual

settlement costs incurred versus adder revenues collected would be charged/credited back to the program using periodic rate adjustments over the
contract term {likely no more frequently than every 6 months).

** All offer prices shall be inclusive of all ISO-NE Capacity Load Obligation Charges applicable throughout each supply term, as such charges are calculated and
determined by I1ISO New England pursuant to ISO-NE Market Rule 1, as approved by FERC and in effect as of the date of this RFP. Any claims for relief related to
unanticipated capacity settlement costs during the term of an ESA shall be rejected, BUT FOR a claim for new incremental capacity charges or costs related to a
FERC-approved change to ISO-NE’s Market Rule 1 issued after the Effective Date of the ESA.




Agg Marlborough
toc  NatGrid

13-25

Start 1/1/2024 6 month Start 1/1/2024 12 month Start 1/1/2024 18 month Start 1/1/2024 24 month 1/1/2024
Terml Month l Action | Mailing Month TermL Month l Action Mailing Month Terml Month l Action Mailing Month Terml Month l Action Malling Month Term # of Refreshes
1 1/1/2024 1 1/1/2024 1 1/1/2024 1 1/1/2024 6 1
2 2/1/2024 2 2/1/2024 2 2/1/2024 2 2/1/2024 12 3
3 3/1/2024  Refresh January 3 3/1/2024 Refresh January 3 3/1/2024 Refresh January 3 3/1/2024 Refresh lanuary 18 5
4 4/1/2024 4 4/1/2024 4 4/1/2024 4 4/1/2024 24 7
5 5/1/2024 5 5/1/2024 5 5/1/2024 5 5/1/2024
6 6/1/2024 6 6/1/2024 Refresh April 6 6/1/2024 Refresh April 6 6/1/2024 Refresh April
7 7/1/2024 7 7/1/2024 7 7/1/2024
8  8/1/2024 8 8/1/2024 8 8/1/2024
9 9/1/2024 Refresh July 9 9/1/2024 Refresh July 9 9/1/2024 Refresh July
January Mail / March Enroliment 10 10/1/2024 10 10/1/2024 10 10/1/2024
April Mail / june Enrollment 11 11/1/2024 11 11/1/2024 11 11/1/2024
July Mail / September Enrollment 12 12/1/2024 12 12/1/2024 Refresh Octaber 12 12/1/2024 Refresh October
October Mail / December Enrollment 13 1/1/2025 13 1/1/2025
14 2/1/2025 14 2/1/2025
15 3/1/2025 Refresh january 15 3/1/2025 Refresh January
16 4/1/2025 16 4/1/2025
17 5/1/2025 17 5/1/2025
18 6/1/2025 18 6/1/2025 Refresh April
19 7/1/2025
20 8/1/2025
21 9/1/2025 Refresh July
22 10/1/2025
23 11/1/2025
24 12/1/2025




15-1

Amend Zoning 650-17 Table of Use Regulations to strike Y in MV and insert

Business Use RR |A-1 [A-2 [A-3 |RB |[RC|{RCR|NB|B (CA |LI|I MV | Wayside
Mixed-Use N N |N |N |N N |N SP |[SP|N |N |N |¥ SP
Developments (42)

650-34 Marlborough Village District (MV)
B. Site plan review.
Add in a new (4) to read:

(4) Site plan review by Site Plan Review Committee and City Council

For hotels and projects over 10,000 square feet, the plans shall be referred to Site Plan Review
Committee for its initial comments to the City Council. Time limits for their review shall follow
those specified in §270-2 Site plan review and approval E. (4) (¢) & (d). Once Site Plan Review has
completed its initial review, it shall forward comments to the City Council. Once the City Council
begins review, it shall follow the time limits as specified in §270-2 Site plan review and approval E.
(4) (¢) & (d). Once a special permit has been issued by the City Council, the Site Plan Review
Committee will complete its formal review before a building permit is issued.

E. Parking requirements for the Marlborough Village District. Strike E (a) (2) in its entirety; insert new
language at end of (b) (1) to read: unless the use is part of a mixed-use development where off-street
parking would be determined during the site plan review process; Strike E (2) in its entirety and
renumber (3) to (2).

(1) General parking requirements. The following provisions are applicable within the Marlborough
Village District.
(a) Residential projects.
[1] For residential and the residential component of mixed-use projects:
[a] Studio and one-bedroom units: 0.75 space per unit.
[b] Two-bedroom units: 1.25 spaces per unit.

(b) Retajl, restaurant, other business uses.

1] Eliminate parking minimums per the existing off-street parking (§ 650-48) unless the use
is part of a mixed-use development where off-street parking would be determined
during the site plan review process.

[2] A maximum of three spaces per 1,000 square feet for these uses.




15-2

F.  Heights of structures. In F (1) Strike sentence as shown; in F (2) strike “as may be increased by
special permit” at end of last sentence.

(1) To encourage redevelopment and reuse of parcels within the Marlborough Village District,
minimum and maximum heights are established. Minimum heights shall be 35 feet; maximum
height is six stories and up to 70 feet except for where a proposed structure is within 50 feet of a
residential district boundary, where the height limit shall be 52 feet. By-grant-efa-speeial-permit;

mounted mechanical appurtenances; however, said appurtenances, and the screening required
for them in §650-34D(2)(b), shall be subject to site plan review and design standards. Rooftop
mechanical equipment, including wireless communications equipment, shall be located and
screened to minimize impacts on abutters and the general public. No interior space shall be
occupied for any purpose above these height limits. This shall not preclude the use of a flat roof
for purposes allowed in this section.

(2) Roof decks, providing recreation and amenity areas for residents and businesses on the roof above
the top story of a building, shall be encouraged in the Marlborough Village District. Roof decks
may include open space areas for sitting and gardens; open air areas covered by permanent roofs
(flat or sloped); indoor areas for social gathering, meetings, common kitchens, restrooms, and
storage; spaces for mechanical equipment; and enclosures for elevators and stairs. The portions of
a building designed as a roof deck shall be subject to maximum height restrictions;-as-may—be

inereased-by-speetal permit.






